
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday October 21, 2025  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday October 21, 2025 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public 
participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of October 7, 2025

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Spotlight on the Departments: Fine & Performing Arts

2. Approval of 2025/26 Superintendent & School Committee Goals

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 
 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

3. MASC Voting Delegate – Fall 2025 Membership Meeting

4. SC Policy Action:  IHAIA – Middle School CTE Exploration

5. Parker Middle School Building Project – Community Visioning Sessions:

a. Wednesday October 22, 2025 7:00 p.m. Chelmsford Elks, 300 Littleton Road 

b. Thursday November 20, 2025 7:00 p.m. Chelmsford Elks, 300 Littleton Road 

c. Wednesday December 17, 2025 7:00 p.m. Chelmsford Elks, 300 Littleton Road 

6. FY2026 Budget Report: 1st Quarter Financials (July 1 – September 30, 2025)

7. FY2027 Capital Planning & Prioritization

a. Review of FY2026 Capital Projects Completed in the Summer of 2025

8. Personnel Report: September 2025

9. Approval of Field Trip Requests

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

October 7, 2025 
Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Maria Santos (Vice Chair), Ms. Diana Lebeaux 
(Secretary) and Ms. Susan Mackinnon. Mr. John Moses is not in attendance this evening.  

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) 
and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business & Finance) 

 Call to Order 
 Mr. King called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 
“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website 
for interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be 
taking place tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation 
Policy. Anyone speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the 
superintendent’s office of their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. 
Upon request written comments received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will 
also be read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public comment 
session.” 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of September 16,
2025

Ms. Santos moved to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of 
September 16, 2025. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Patrick shared that right now “The Escape the Vape” seminar is being held in the CHS Learning 
Commons. It deals with the dangers of vaping and provides families with preventive skills to 
avoid it. CHS Class of 2027 will hold a Halloween movie on October 18th in the PAC at 6:00 
p.m. There will be no school on Monday, October 13, 2025.

Richie added that the September 29th Crafts Fair was a “huge success”. Juniors and seniors 
were given information on all the CHS available clubs. The annual “Pumpkin Palooza” for CHS 
clubs was held last Saturday with great success. Picture Day retakes will take place on October 
22nd. 

Page 1 of 5 



GOOD NEWS 

Dr. Hirsch shared that in November The Theatre Guild will present Oklahoma! Ms. Santos 
added that CHS held The Leadership Conference thanks to Mr. Bartos and Mr. Peterson.  

Dr. Lang stated that today the first of three “Visioning Sessions” for the Parker Middle School 
Building Project was held today with 45 in attendance. AI3 led the discussion which went “very 
well”. There will be additional meetings the next two Tuesdays. The first of the three sessions 
for the public will be on Wednesday October 22, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at The Chelmsford Elks on 
Littleton Road. The public sessions will be recorded so those who are not able to attend will 
have access to them. Dr. Lang shared that, if all goes well, the new school would open for the 
2030/2031 school year! 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

None 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Academic Update: Spring 2025 MCAS Data and Accountability Rating

Dr. Hirsch spoke about and shared slides concerning the Spring 2025 MCAS results. The 
accountability system has two parts: the “normative-percentile for schools” and the “Criterion 
Reference” which shows progress toward district and school targets. Chelmsford results are 
comparing us to “like districts” at the same grade levels. The targets provided by DESE do not 
arrive until January of each school year. The yearly results compare a different cohort of 
students each time. K-8 schools are one group with schools who combine K-8 with 9-12 as a 
second group. The third group are 9-12 high schools. Currently, none of the Chelmsford schools 
require assistance or intervention with percentiles ranging from 65 to 81. We are doing very well 
compared to other districts! The Criterion Reference measures how we are doing with the DESE 
target areas for: ELA; math; science; mean student growth; EL proficiency; chronic absenteeism 
and advanced course work in high school (both dual enrollment and AP classes). Our district 
showed improvement toward the DESE targets and scored 46% “Moderate progress toward 
targets”. Details for this are provided on slide number 18 of tonight’s agenda packet. DESE 
increased the proficiency standards last school year. We demonstrated an improvement in ELA 
scores, but showed a decline in math. Dr. Hirsch addressed the Chelmsford school by school 
performance levels and spoke to the slides providing this data. Student growth compared to 
state wide data showed one year of growth. More than one year of growth is needed to close 
the gap for students (many of whom receive special education services) who are performing 
below grade level. The current Strategic Plan addresses improvements for this. We are in the 
process of hiring additional math interventionists. Additional stretch growth is needed for special 
education students in both ELA and math to close existing gaps. Dr. Hirsch also added that 
comparing data from 2019 to 2025 shows that there is not a huge gap due to the pandemic in 
ELA, math and science. A meeting will be held with iReady tomorrow to talk about the current 
school year. To fully appreciate this articulate and data-supported presentation, please view it 
on Chelmsford Telemedia YouTube. 

Page 2 of 5 



2. 2025/26 Strategic Plan Update  
 
Dr. Lang added that all groups met last week for a “kick off” and will continue to meet every six 
weeks going into year four of the five-year plan. During the summer retreat the admin team 
looked at the different initiatives to see which have been met and to propose new ones. 80 % of 
initiatives showed growth last school year! “Writing practices” will be a focused initiative this 
year. Last year the focus was on the roles and responsibilities of the paraprofessionals and this 
year will see a focus on “onboarding, induction, mentoring and training”.  The visitor 
management systems are being standardized. Harrington School is a pilot for this school year 
for the new ENS (Emergency Notification System). Next fall work will begin on a new three to 
five-year strategic plan. 
 

3. 2025/26 Superintendent & School Committee Goals Review and Discussion 
 
Mr. King thanked Dr. Hirsch for organizing and formatting the goals for review this evening. At 
the meeting on October 21 we will look toward finalizing and approving the goals. Committee 
members should contact Dr. Lang or The Chair with adjustments they would like to make prior 
to the next meeting. 
 

4. 2025/26 School Committee Meeting Presentation Schedule: Departments & 
Schools  

 
The proposed schedule is included in tonight’s agenda packet. The first meeting of each month 
will feature school presentations while the second monthly meeting will focus on departments.  
 

5. MASC Resolutions & Voting Delegate – Fall 2025 Membership Meeting  
 
Resolution 1 Removing BMI Testing from Schools  
 
Ms. Santos moved to approve Resolution 1, Removing BMI Testing from Schools as 
presented. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0.  
 
Resolution 2 Reauthorization of Previously Approved Resolutions  
 
Resolution 3 Regarding Sanctuary Laws for Transgender Students  
 
Ms. Santos moved to approve Regarding Sanctuary Laws for Transgender Students as 
presented. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Resolution 4 Increasing the Maximum Balance Allowed by the Special Education Reserve Fund 
 
Ms. Santos moved to approve Increasing the Maximum Balance Allowed by the Special 
Education Reserve Fund from 2% to 5% as presented. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion 
carries 4-0. 
 
Resolution 5 Membership on the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education  
 
 
 
 
Page 3 of 5 



Ms. Santos moved to approve membership on the Board of Elementary and Secondary to 
change as presented. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Resolution 6 Preserving Local Governance of Massachusetts Schools 

Ms. Santos moved to approve the Preserving Local Governance of Massachusetts 
Schools resolution as presented. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion failed 1-3. 

Resolution 7 Personal Financial Literacy Education 

Ms. Santos moved to support the Personal Financial Literacy Education provision here 
as presented. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Resolution 8 Establishment of a Regional School Committee Assessment Reserve Fund 

Ms. Santos moved to support the Establishment of a Regional School Assessment 
Reserve Fund as presented. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

A voting delegate to represent The Chelmsford School Committee will be named at a later 
meeting. 

6. SC Policy Discussion: IHAIA – Middle School CTE Exploration

Dr. Lang provided an overview of new policy “IHAIA – Middle School CTE Exploration” for 
discussion this evening. No action is required tonight. Action will be called for on this policy at 
the next meeting on October 21st. The state Legislation enacted a regulation for the “sending 
district” (i.e. Chelmsford in relation to Nashoba Tech and seven other local districts to Nashoba 
Tech) to share information to its middle school families concerning the options available at the 
regional school that offers CTE programs. Our policy needs to be submitted to DESE by 
November 1, 2025. 

7. Approval of Field Trip Requests

Ms. Santos moved to approve the field trip for McCarthy Middle School students to 
attend the Student Leadership Conference on October 16, 2025, at Southern New 
Hampshire University, Manchester. New Hampshire. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion 
carries 4-0. 

Ms. Santos moved to approve the field trip by Chelmsford High School students to the 
senior class prom of 2026 on June 3, 2026, at Atkinson Country Club in Atkinson, New 
Hampshire. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

Ms. Lebeaux attend the South Row PTO meeting last evening. They are getting set for The 

Page 4 of 5 



Pumpkin Fair on October 18th, from 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. which is open to the entire 
community. Many fourth-grade students at the school have applied to join the Student Council. 
Staff at the school are doing a deep dive into multi-systems of support to differentiate for 
students and provide interventions. They have a committee working on spending the $20,000 
from the Box Tops Program for playground equipment geared toward their younger students. 
They are pleased with their updated security entrance.  

Ms. Mackinnon attended the CHIPS PTO meeting last night and learned that they have plenty 
fun enrichment events planned. Picture retakes will happen on November 13. They look forward 
to the administration, once again, providing funds for their staff appreciation events. Dr. Lang 
will contact them with information.  

Ms. Santos added that The Wellness Committee met and are focusing on the upcoming 
Wellness Fair which will be held in the CHS gym on March 6, 2026. The CHS PTO met on 
October 1st and had a good turnout. They did hold their first Pickle Ball Tournament. They 
recently held a staff “Grab and Go”. They appreciate the administration’s support for these staff 
appreciation events.  

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

The Chair announced that the second “visioning session” for the new Parker School will be held 
next Tuesday. The Building Committee will meet a week from Thursday. The first public forum 
for the new school building will be on October 22nd. Town Meeting will take place on Monday, 
October 20th with school requests on the agenda.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  

None 

ADJOURNMENT at 7:55 p.m. 

Ms. Santos motioned to adjourn. Ms. Lebeaux seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Respectfully submitted,  

Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 5 of 5 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 17, 2025 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  Fine & Performing Arts 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Dr. Christina Whittlesey, 
Department Coordinator for Fine & Performing Arts.  I look forward to hearing Dr. 
Whittlesey’s presentation and discussing the work that is ongoing in the district in the 
fine and performing arts programs. 



Dr. Christy Whittlesey

K-12 Fine and Performing Arts Coordinator

CPS Fine and 
Performing Arts

October 2026 Update 



● Department Focus: 
○ Accessible Arts Education
○ Continued K-8 Art 

Curriculum Development

● Celebrations and Upcoming 
Events 

● Performance by members of the 
Parker Grade 5 Chorus!



PD Focus: 
Accessible Arts 

Education
● First-of-its-kind guide written by the leader of the 

Berklee College of Music Institute for Accessible 
Arts Education

● Offers a framework for inclusive arts instruction to 
support and empower students of all abilities 

● Author visit with K-12 music educators on October 
23!



Continued Focus: 
K-8 Art Curriculum

Development

● The MA DESE Standards for
Artistic Practice (here) describe
the processes and skills students
learn to achieve artistic literacy.

● All K-12 CPS Fine and
Performing Arts assessments are
aligned to these domains.



Continued Focus: 
K-8 Art Curriculum 

Development

Presenter
Presentation Notes
An aligned and updated visual arts curriculum:
Fosters 21st century skills
Promotes equity by providing enriching experiences for all students
Enhances student engagement by making learning more relevant and accessible
Allows for the integration of art with other subjects to deepen understanding 



Celebrations 
and 

Upcoming 
Events



Visual Art
● Youth Art Month K-12 Exhibit in Reception at Chelmsford Public Library
● UMass Lowell 4th Annual High School Exhibition 
● Memory Project
● School-Based Art Shows
● Massachusetts Art Educators Association (MAEA) Exhibit 

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1P9j7QZLG-yCkPY6Mqb49x3opSM-M1oGDzqvzH25PytA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1P9j7QZLG-yCkPY6Mqb49x3opSM-M1oGDzqvzH25PytA/edit?usp=sharing


Theatre
Celebrating Success: 
CHS’ Beauty and the Beast 

High School Musical Theatre Awards (The TAMYS)
● BEST PERFORMANCE IN A SUPPORTING ROLE –

SILVER: Adam Pinto “Lumiere” 
● BEST STUDENT ORCHESTRA 
● NOT-YOUR-AVERAGE CHORUS MEMBER : Liam 

January 

METG Musical Theatre Awards
● Best Orchestra
● Best Props



Theatre
Upcoming

● November 20, 21, and 22 CHS presents Oklahoma!

● February CHS Children's Play (Student written and directed play
for young audiences)

● January McCarthy presents Mean Girls Jr.

● February CHS Presents Massachusetts Educational Theatre
Guild Festival (METG) Festival Preliminary Round dress
rehearsal

○ Competition where CHS competes against other schools
from around the state with a 40-minute play.

● March Parker presents Mary Poppins, Jr.

● May CHS presents their Spring Cabaret



Music
Upcoming

● Massachusetts Music Educators Association (MMEA) All State Treble Choir Festival and 
HS All State Festival in Worcester

● MMEA-Northeast District Junior (grades 7-9) and Treble (grades 4-6) Festivals

● Massachusetts Instrumental and Choral Conductors Association (MICCA) Festival

● A cappella festivals (International Championship of High School A Cappella, ACA-
Pocalypse, NE Voices)

● Many concerts and performances throughout the year! 



Music:
Featured Events 

● Grade 4 State House Performances and trips to Boston Symphony Youth Orchestra
Programs

● Middle School Ensemble Performances at Woo Sox and Red Sox

● CHS Band, Chorus, Orchestra Disney Performance Trip
○ Chelmsford Friends of Music is hosting a Family Friendly Trivia Night to support the trip on October 24! Register Your

Team Now at: http://tinyurl.com/CFOM-MusicTrivia

● Special Clinician Visits:
○ Andrew Hitz, Jupiter artist and national clinician, recently led a

CHS Band Workshop focused on musicianship and performance

○ In September, the CHS treble and SATB choirs enjoyed a
workshop and performance by O.C. Times, an internationally
recognized barbershop quartet from Orange County, CA.

http://tinyurl.com/CFOM-MusicTrivia
http://tinyurl.com/CFOM-MusicTrivia
http://tinyurl.com/CFOM-MusicTrivia


Please Welcome…

Members of the Parker Chorus! 



Thank 
you!



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 20, 2025 

Re: School Committee & Superintendent Goals: 2025-2026 

Attached please find a copy of the proposed revised/updated school committee and 
superintendent goals for the current 2025-2026 school year.  Draft goals were provided 
at the regular meeting of October 7, 2025.  The school committee goal pertaining to 
Generative Artificial Intelligence (GenAI) has been updated based on our discussion at 
the last school committee meeting and the overall goal documents are presented this 
evening for final approval.  



   
 
 
 
 

 
Chelmsford School Committee Goals 2025-26  

 
 

Mission Statement  
To support the mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity 
and self-direction necessary to be contributing community members, the school committee proposes the following goals for the 2025-2026 school 
year. 
District Wide Goals  
The following goals for the 2025-2026 school year are intended to support and reinforce the districtwide goals outlined in the strategic plan. 

 
School Committee Goals and Action Steps 

 
  
 

 Supporting Academic and Social Emotional Programs 
During the 2025-2026 school year, the school committee will support the district plans to provide educational programming in such a way as to support the 
academic achievement, equity of education, and social-emotional learning of students using the established initiatives from the strategic plan and guidance 
from the state.  This goal will be measured by the established academic metrics of assessments, student climate surveys, new onboarding process, and the 
review of special education paraeducators’ role in delivery of services. 

  
      ACTION STEPS: 

1.    Evaluate reports of academic and social emotional progress generated from district-wide testing instruments to determine the effects of past and 
present changes to programs and allocate funding for the implementation of additional supports when deemed necessary. 

2.    Communicate with stakeholders the continued changes with the new programs and resources to accommodate all academic and non-academic needs. 
3.    Review and communicate student survey data on school climate and allocate funding for any resources required to support students. 
4.    Support the implementation of the newly defined role and responsibilities of paraeducators to ensure strategic time allocation and effective supports 

for students. 
5.    Continue liaison participation as district guiding team members for the implementation of the strategic plan with support from the DMGroup. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

            
Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy  

 
  

 
 



School Committee Goals and Action Steps 

   Maintaining a Highly Effective Staff 

During the 2025-2026 school year, the school committee in collaboration with the superintendent, assistant superintendent, director of human resources, and 
other stakeholders, will support and allocate funding for current and future employees to cultivate a workforce that allows staff to meet the needs of a diverse 
student and staff population, creating a positive, inclusive, safe learning environments for all.  This goal will be measured through reports to the committee on 
established processes to recruit and retain staff members, increased collaborations with teacher preparation programs, and staff surveys on culturally responsive 
instruction. 

 ACTION STEPS: 
1. Receive and review updates on current efforts to connect and partner with teacher preparation programs;
2. Receive and review updates on shared district-wide culturally responsive initiatives and practices and professional development in the district;
3. Review updates and support financial needs for paraeducator/induction process;
4. Review staff survey data on needs and provide financial resources;
5. Inform and engage the school and broader community regarding the vision of the school district in the areas of diversity, equity, and inclusivity of all

groups by reviewing policies and allocating resources for educational programming and professional development for students, staff, and families to
provide context for the district's vision.

6. Continue liaison participation as district guiding team members for the implementation of the strategic plan with support from the DMGroup.

 Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



School Committee Goals and Action Steps 

 Maintaining Aligned Financial and Facility Resources 

 During the 2025-2026 school year, the school committee will work with the superintendent, school personnel, and town officials to develop an aligned, 
 sustainable financial foundation that supports the needs of the district including current and future budget requirements, current and future facility needs, 
 and will clearly communicate these with all stakeholders in the district.  This goal will be measured by financial reports, budget documents, capital plans, 
 review of the Visitor Management and Enhanced Notification Systems, and APPA cleaning standards. 

   ACTION STEPS: 

1.  Work with the superintendent and business administrator to monitor the current year budget, including all grants from federal, state, and local
agencies, make necessary adjustments as needed, and develop a budget for the 2026-2027 school year considering current and future financial needs
within the district;

2. Review and prioritize short-term capital plans for completion of priority areas;
3. Analyze enrollment projections to guide future prioritization of capital needs in our current facilities, as well as new facility options to meet the

projected future needs within the confines of the town’s financial realities;
4. Communicate the review of building conditions as compared to APPA cleaning standards.
5. Communicate reports on new Visitor Management and Enhanced Notification Systems.

Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 





School Committee’s Professional Practice Goals 

  Mission Statement  
The following school committee professional practice goals for the 2025-2026 school year are intended to improve communication and functioning 
among and between the members of the school committee, superintendent, and Chelmsford community.  

 Duty to Govern Established Policies and Oversee, Evaluate, and Monitor the Execution of Polices 

By June 2026, the school committee will conduct a review and update school committee policies that support the district plans to provide educational 
programming to be sure they are up-to-date and in compliance with state/federal law and regulations.  This goal will be measured by changes made in 
identified policies and the clear communication of changes to the school community. 

 Participate in Generative Artificial Intelligence (GenAI) Professional Development 

By June 2026, the school committee will participate in professional development sessions to educate themselves about Generative Artificial Intelligence 
(GenAI) in order to make informed financial and policy decisions with respect to guidelines and future next steps in the use of GenAI in the district.  This 
goal will be measured by their engagement in the professional development sessions, review of current district guidelines, practices, policies and clear 
communication of any adjustments or changes to GenAI guidelines or policies to the school community. 

  School Building Project 

By June 2026, the school committee will participate in the Feasibility Study phase of the Parker Middle School building project working through the Parker 
School Building Committee to procure the services of an Owner’s Project Manager (OPM) and Designer.  When under contract with the Town of Chelmsford, 
the school committee will work with the Superintendent and OPM and Designer to examine and develop a Preliminary Design Program including educational 
visioning and programming, site analysis and exploration, and development of design options to enable the submission of the Preferred Schematic Design 
option to the MSBA Board of Directors for review and approval. 

 Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Determination • Empathy 



Superintendent Goals 2025-26 

Mission Statement  
To support the mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity and self-
direction necessary to be contributing community members, the superintendent proposes the following goals for the 2025-2026 school year. 

District Wide Goals  
The following goals for the 2025-2026 school year are intended to support the district’s multi-year strategic plan. 

Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

 Academic Achievement 

By June 2026, the superintendent will complete the strategic planning process on academics with year-four goals that focus on closing the mathematical 

achievement gap in the elementary and middle grades to build a strong foundation for academic success in high school and beyond.  This goal will be 

measured by the percentage of students making adequate annual growth on MCAS, the percentage of 3rd grade students meeting standards in reading based 

on i-Ready data, the percentage of 3rd grade students meeting standards in math based on i-Ready data, and the percentage of 8th grade students meeting 

standards in math based on i-Ready data. 

ACTION STEPS: 

1. Provide enhanced practices for the “My Path” program usage of the iReady program;

2. Promote inclusive instruction through targeted “look fors” and practices;

3. Identify focus foundational standards and implement targeted lessons in grades 7 & 8 mathematics;

4. Provide evidence-based professional development to enhance writing practices across the grades.

Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy 



 Equity 

        By June 2026, the superintendent will focus on providing equitable opportunities for each and every student as identified in the special education 

opportunities review to close the achievement gap between marginalized student populations and their peers.  This goal will be measured by identifying 

the achievement gap between general education students and special education students with IEPs and students who are economically disadvantaged. 

    ACTION STEPS: 

1. Develop a robust onboarding, induction and training process for new paraeducators in the district;
2. Building upon the work in the 2023/24 school year, collaborate with the special education team to support the implementation of the newly defined roles

and responsibilities of paraeducators to ensure strategic time allocation and effective supports for students;
3. Develop an action plan to support student academic growth using data from iReady to progress monitoring students with disabilities.

Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy 



Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

   Social-Emotional Learning 

 By June 2026, the superintendent will focus on ensuring that students have strong relationships with staff and their peers, so students feel welcomed, 

 included and safe at school.  This goal will be measured by the percentage of students who report through surveys, a feeling of a sense of belonging in 

          school, having positive relationships with peers, and having positive relationships with staff in grades K-12. 

     ACTION STEPS: 

1. Continue to utilize the SEL data collection and analysis tool (Panorama) to measure and respond to student data results;

2. Continue to refine and implement equitable and inclusive practices and protocols as recommended by the MTSS committee;

3. Review and enhance transition protocols and practices between school levels to support students’ SEL needs.

Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy 



  Human Capital 

 By June 2026, the superintendent will focus on attracting and developing a highly effective teaching staff equipped to meet the diverse needs of our 

 student population.  This goal will be measured by the increase of adults from diverse backgrounds through college partnerships, the percentage of 

instructional staff who indicate that they feel adequately prepared to address diverse student populations, and the percentage of staff who report feeling 

equipped to provide culturally responsive instruction. 

     ACTION STEPS: 

1. Continue to collaborate and partner with teacher preparation programs to attract highly qualified candidates for openings in the district;

2. Provide on-going professional development to grow staff preparation and responsiveness to educate diverse student populations;

3. Facilitate the development and implementation of the paraeducator onboarding/induction process.

Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy 



Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

   Facilities and Operations 

 By June 2026, the superintendent will enhance the educational facilities to provide students with safe and modern schools that support innovative student 

  learning.  This goal will be measured by the annual review of short-term capital plans, project delivery and budget use; maintenance work orders submitted 

and completed, APPA standards of cleaning for buildings, and school schedules that maximize instructional time. 

   ACTION STEPS: 

1. Identify and prioritize school projects for safety upgrades and enhancements;

2. Implement efficient processes for work order entry/opening, assignment, priority level designation, and completion/resolution in school facilities;

3. Provide an update on building cleanliness to APPA standards;

4. Standardize the Visitor Management process and procedures at school facilities;

5. Standardize use of the Enhanced Notification System (ENS) at school facilities.

Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy 



Superintendent’s Professional Practice Goal 

 Engagement with State Level Organizations 

By June 2026, the superintendent will attend state and national conferences and meetings to maintain his knowledge/learning with regard to the most 

educationally appropriate practices involving 1) school safety, security and emergency planning preparedness for our schools, 2) the integration of technology 

initiatives in elementary, middle and high schools, as we focus on the meaningful integration of technology in our curriculum and learning practices, and 3) 

district administration and leadership.  

     School Building Project 

By June 2026, the superintendent will facilitate the Feasibility Study phase of the Parker Middle School building project working through the Parker School 

Building Committee to procure the services of an Owner’s Project Manager (OPM) and Designer.  When under contract with the Town of Chelmsford, the 

superintendent will work with the OPM and Designer to examine and develop a Preliminary Design Program including educational visioning and 

programming, site analysis and exploration, and development of design options to enable the submission of the Preferred Schematic Design option to the 

MSBA Board of Directors for review and approval. 

 Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy 



File:  IHAIA 

MIDDLE SCHOOL CTE EXPLORATION 

The District is committed to ensuring that all middle school students and their families are well-
informed about the wide range of educational options available to them for high school, 
including Career and Technical Education (CTE) and vocational programs.  In compliance with 
Massachusetts state regulations (603 CMR 4.00) and guidance from the Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE), this policy outlines how our 
district provides students with awareness and exposure to CTE and vocational opportunities at 
local, regional, and agricultural public high schools. 

High School Pathway Options 

The following CTE schools are available to students residing in the Town of Chelmsford: 

Nashoba Valley Technical High School 
100 Littleton Road 
Westford, MA  01886 

Chapter 74 Approved Programs: Advanced Manufacturing Technology, Animal Science, 
Automotive Collision Repair and Refinishing, Automotive Technology, Carpentry, Cosmetology, 
Culinary Arts, Dental Assisting, Design and Visual Communications, Early Education and Care, 
Electricity, Engineering Technology, Exploratory (grade 9), Health Assisting, Hospitality 
Management, Plumbing, Programming & Web Development, Radio & Television Broadcasting, 
and Robotics and Automation Technology.  

Middle School Career Exploration 
The Districts implementation of My Career and Academic Plan (MyCAP) directly connects the 
exploration of CTE schools and programs to a student's broader academic and career goals.  MyCAP is a 
structured process that helps students explore their interests, skills, and values starting in middle school.  
This self-discovery process guides students as they research high school pathways and make informed 
decisions about which school environment, whether a traditional high school or a specialized CTE 
program or vocational program, best aligns with their emerging goals. 

Collaboration with Member Vocational Schools 
Our middle schools will actively collaborate with member CTE/vocational schools to inform students 
about the CTE/vocational opportunities available to them.  This collaboration includes: 

 Information Sharing:  Annually our middle schools will provide member CTE/vocational
schools with the names, addresses, and e-mail addresses of all enrolled sixth, seventh and eighth-
grade students.

http://www.nashobatech.net/
https://profiles.doe.mass.edu/profiles/general.aspx?topNavId=1&orgcode=08520000&orgtypecode=5&leftNavId=16932&


 On-Campus Assemblies:  Each fall, all eighth-grade students will have the opportunity to attend
assemblies on-campus at our middle schools hosted by the CTE/vocational school.  These
assemblies will provide students with information about CTE programs and the application
process.

 School Tours:  Each fall, interested eighth-grade students will have the opportunity to tour their
regional vocational school.  Transportation expenses will be covered by the vocational school.
These tours will be scheduled during the school day and will be considered an excused absence.

 Promotion of Events:  Our middle schools will share information about vocational school open
house and informational events on the district website and through regular communication
channels, such as principal newsletters.

 Application Interviews:  Our middle schools will provide opportunities during the school day
for vocational schools to schedule in-person interviews, if applicable, with students who have
applied.

 Online Resources:  By October 15th each year, the district website will publish pertinent
information about vocational school options, including links to admission applications,
admissions policies, and open house/informational event schedules.

 Providing Admissions Records to CTE Schools:  Our middle schools will provide relevant
information to member vocational schools for students who have applied.  This may include
documentation of student interest, attendance records, and discipline records in accordance with
the vocational school's approved admissions policy and DESE guidance.

Maintenance of Records 
Our middle schools will maintain a record of all on-site presentations, assemblies, and student tours to 
CTE schools, along with other relevant information about collaboration between the district and member 
CTE/vocational schools.  These records will be made available to DESE upon request. 



PARKER MIDDLE SCHOOLPARKER MIDDLE SCHOOL
UPCOMING COMMUNITY FORUM:

scan to stay informed

Massachusetts School 
Building Authority

www.massschoolbuildings.org

R E I N V E N T I N G

OCT 22, 2025OCT 22, 2025
Chelmsford Elks Lodge     

(300 Littleton Rd) @ 7:00pm
For all interested Community Members

In-Person 
Meeting

WEDNESDAY https://parkermsproject.com/

https://parkermsproject.com/


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:     October 17, 2025 

Re: FY2026 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July 2025 through Sept 2025) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through September 2025 for the $ 75.650M annual operating budget.  Further, 
attached please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the 
same reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of August 2025), 
for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall, the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuition is in-line with our budget and year 
end circuit breaker offset at this point of the fiscal year. 

Pages 5 –7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $434,351 favorable variance  
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for cost-of-living wage adjustments (COLA) and lane changes.  Overall, this category is favorable 
by $ 434,351.   

The FY2026 local budget has one line item for the salary reserve for COLA totaling $ 1,590,229.  The new 
collective bargaining agreements for teachers and nurses, administrators and professional support 
personnel have been settled, and three separate budget transfers were presented and approved by the 
committee totaling $ 1,528,540 ($ 1,163,838 for CFT teachers, $ 81,895 for CAA, and $ 212,434 for PSP), 
moving budget funds to the many accounts where teacher, CAA and PSP labor costs are recorded.  The 
committee also approved an additional COLA budget transfer for non-affiliated employees totaling  
$ 70,373.  After these four budget transfers, the salary reserve account has a favorable variance of 
$ 61,689.   

The FY2026 local budget has one line item of $ 128,443 to account for the lane changes for employees 
who achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  At the September 2, 2025 school committee 
meeting, the committee approved a budget transfer of $ 111,846 to move funds from the one line 
(account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who received their lane change 
increase.  After that budget transfer, the lane change account has a favorable variance of $16,597.   

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the 
teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal 



transfer teacher at Masters Step 8 is now in that position, the account is unfavorable.  The difference in 
salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 186,000.  Some new teachers were also hired 
shortly after the first day of school contributing to the favorable variance.  Another contributing factor 
to the favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences (LOA) for various employees. 

Pages 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 19,601 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal 
year for similar reasons outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted 
offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset 
journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2026, if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   

Pages 8 - 9 Library Media Center: $ 115,591 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for library services.  This category is favorable by $ 57,200 
since one library assistant salary is less than budgeted as well as the timing of filling positions.  

Page 15 Psychological Services: $ 71,483 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for school psychologists.  This category will remain 
favorable by this amount since three newly hired employee’s salaries are less than budgeted. 

Page 19 Employee Separation Costs: $ 98,606 favorable variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers 
who retired at the end of last school year.  Payments that were originally scheduled to be paid in July 
2025 (FY2026), were paid in June 2025 (FY2025) due to some other favorable budget variances in 
FY2025.  This category will remain favorable by $ 49,303 in FY2026. 

Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools: $ 843,500 unfavorable variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account 
(1930) and the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, the encumbrances and YTD actual 
expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 4.4M total of the $ 7.3M originally 
estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY2026 transferring YTD actuals 
from the local operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into 
a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of 
special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below are summaries of the accounts/funds 
involved in funding out-of-district tuitions.  

7/1/25 
Balance 

(carry over) 

9/30/25 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Oct -June 

2026 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2026 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account * 7,369,320 
Circuit Breaker 3,183,334 280,594 3,463,928 3,790,218  7,254,146 (3,557,051) 3,697,095 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley 
Collab credit 

(300,000) 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 3,512,269 

*The original FY2026 budget amount of $ 3,512,269 reflects an offset from circuit breaker funds in the
amount of $ 3,557,051, no school choice funds offset, a $ 300,000 Valley Collaborative tuition
credit/refund, and no Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2026 budget,
the final circuit breaker figures have been determined by MA DESE and totaled $ 3,872,891 for FY2025
($ 3,183,334 award + $ 408,963 in restoring circuit breaker reserve relief funds from free cash at the Fall
Town Meeting Article 11 + $ 280,594 supplemental SPED transportation reimbursement received in July



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

2025), the Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund is estimated at $ 300,000, and the pre-paid tuition 
amount was greater than planned ($ 1,883,312 paid in FY2025 due to favorable variances in FY2025).  
Please see the chart below for additional detail. 
 
This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, 
SPED OOD tuitions are in line with the budget at this point of the fiscal year.  A few more tuitions may 
still need to be encumbered, however, should the outlook change, updates will be provided. 
 
 

 Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY25   1,883,312  
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY26  4,355,769  
    Subtotal  6,239,081  
Upcoming Encumbrances  495,970  
Potential Encumbrances  634,269  
Local Account * 7,369,320 7,369,320  
Circuit Breaker Offset  (3,557,051) (3,872,891)  
School Choice Original Offset 0 0  
Valley Collab credit (300,000) (300,000)  
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY25 0 (1,883,312)  
Total 3,512,269       1,313,117 2,199,152 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY26 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

  TBD 

 
 
While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I have still included 
the summary of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 
 

 7/1/25 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

9/30/25 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Oct – June 
2026 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2026 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice  3,230,069 68,248 3,298,317 191,752 3,490,069  3,095,091 
Offset for SPED OOD      0   
Offset for 1:1 initiative       (127,459)  
Offset for 1-1 initiative      (112,264)  
Offset for 1-1 initiative       (155,255)  

 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User:             525jjohn
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2026 03

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0001 GENERAL FUND                         

000 UNDEFINED                             

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                     

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL                       6,500           0       6,500       1,000.00            .00       5,500.00   15.4%
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES                        200           0         200          40.00            .00         160.00   20.0%
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE                    3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE                25,000           0      25,000      16,330.60            .00       8,669.40   65.3%

     TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                     34,700           0      34,700      17,370.60            .00      17,329.40   50.1%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                       

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   16,528           0      16,528            .00            .00      16,528.00     .0%
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY                    251,229           0     251,229      57,975.90     193,253.00            .10  100.0%
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M                66,950       2,009      68,959      15,913.50      53,045.00            .50  100.0%
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S                64,100       1,923      66,023      15,235.98      50,786.60            .42  100.0%
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI                50,000           0      50,000       3,037.50       9,112.50      37,850.00   24.3%
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES                        10,000           0      10,000         134.90            .00       9,865.10    1.3%
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX                46,050           0      46,050      17,940.87            .00      28,109.13   39.0%

     TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                      504,857       3,932     508,789     110,238.65     306,197.10      92,353.25   81.8%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT                 

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR                   12,231           0      12,231            .00            .00      12,231.00     .0%
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA               185,913           0     185,913      45,979.90     139,933.00            .10  100.0%
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.                64,100       1,923      66,023      15,235.98      50,786.60            .42  100.0%
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI                 5,000           0       5,000         851.82           9.49       4,138.69   17.2%
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX                19,000           0      19,000       6,361.89            .00      12,638.11   33.5%

     TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT                286,244       1,923     288,167      68,429.59     190,729.09      29,008.32   89.9%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                        

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS               200,000     -10,000     190,000      33,341.95     101,401.30      55,256.75   70.9%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIWOVDaqfuJ1YCmgZcM%2BrvTaMFb8bVlN7TRbC3MgKWiJ%2BQ%2FW%2F8VDDdsX7HpsTYRx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbuRnmDu0%2FFF%2Bak9rm1DlRqpXuT0fu%2BYX7pnq8ol8DN7qTJa6Yby5VgntvPxLG3C
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mh%2FSgAsOv5BYgK3fWGkIW6LRAr3z76SKR81iyn%2BWTdKPAmMj0A2fCA7heBQ8WRBG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBNk9M6JiB2CWHXDQ8xrASO9SUaxb3UrPtwpxX4aZTxkNHVVmaqVLE4RUFVPUFcW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03la3kfcEWzo5GzzyDz6JR1Xj835aubIrasNSybB29mQtOLKZKy1vkcZEbkpxl4k
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19uPuQ%2FRoqlX8n1bSQOAk4szzu40QAhvVJNgWyS75exDPrSIZUxPaCoN4ZsXaWP0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1IA3shncb8O4Csbgm7BFhgM1lFV%2FZpFz%2Bvx8vs%2F0%2FgJbl8XWc7tGfl2pMiQrEUGA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqQPFoJELzlnI9n4ie5rWXgRUcovD%2BNG14aE7FNEwlEEJv6%2B6goQImhUzNMfL1Ph
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gLnnwMIW%2FDSviBiNbHYObAP1W7Qh1x7MIxybk4uF7n8UOLD47c1mlapiwUsNX98W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNNDoDP3RNBI%2BrQMTSEgxh1bUttiNlkTfSiLT6X3s%2F9fdxW0xn9MO0hJWfIChJE6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLJcvMXhyksEbWPnG7mNpfpPkPwrFJrbycitFJwbVs8O4y7k5W7XVe0kjVvrI6Uq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5oorxTRZ%2FGdjMCtbQPtHW9K2ypz2CmVA5Uy2FE8Wn1yCZ5f8BZfhbzCoyc3B9H9q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BjMwhO9TIewbFEsZtYYLLmO7u5jJuGcpO0YR%2FagGelJci6AjHhGoOOrVk403Ylz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsNpQLa%2FPPaPeNbCZHD5N0KtSm%2BSKXbhiXAxgZxZjKt538qV9L77pb0IvVIQEoS7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haGv7%2F%2FNNZEI7x7uH6vJzeO5Oi%2B2eBKVikF45Nebvo02CTsPZkDaH67txOGO3y1t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQCnwGQiGLCl3jiEc1Su%2FGShvSFQFlX6EC6HuJlhSMoLoeLbxqV46qAKFTbMVCTl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7yCuzRlbc8yYw7Mu0JsrVmSkK8Y%2FOA%2F3yJ5AinqAaC1S%2FFNH4wdFHjTqvhNJslM3


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 2

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11230000 53330  VITAL RECORDS PR 0 10,000 10,000 6,783.11 .00 3,216.89   67.8%
11230000 53420  POSTAGE 36,200 0 36,200 7,063.22 3,549.78 25,587.00   29.3%
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING 1,500 0 1,500 234.73 .00 1,265.27   15.6%
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE 273,000 0 273,000 122,008.61 14,287.62 136,703.77   49.9%
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C 6,500 0 6,500 1,872.75 .00 4,627.25   28.8%
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES 6,500 0 6,500 45.00 175.00 6,280.00    3.4%

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE 523,700 0 523,700 171,349.37 119,413.70 232,936.93   55.5%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   11,253 0 11,253 .00 .00 11,253.00 .0%
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN 171,047 0 171,047 39,472.38 131,574.60 .02  100.0%
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR 294,641 36,999 331,640 79,994.04 251,646.80 -.84  100.0%
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR 15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE- 3,100 0 3,100 73.51 .00 3,026.49    2.4%
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE- 6,900 0 6,900 2,038.07 294.21 4,567.72   33.8%

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE 501,941 36,999 538,940 121,578.00 383,515.61 33,846.39   93.7%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   6,421 0 6,421 .00 .00 6,421.00 .0%
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR 146,394 4,392 150,786 34,796.76 115,989.20 .04  100.0%
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES 39,467 1,184 40,651 3,871.52 36,779.44 .04  100.0%
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY   125,388 3,760 129,148 33,102.38 99,345.80 -3,300.18  102.6%
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 20,000 0 20,000 8,892.00 .00 11,108.00   44.5%
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES 3,000 0 3,000 391.94 97.85 2,510.21   16.3%
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE 10,000 0 10,000 4,699.00 .00 5,301.00   47.0%

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 350,670 9,336 360,006 85,753.60 252,212.29 22,040.11   93.9%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES 75,000 0 75,000 2,837.20 .00 72,162.80    3.8%
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE 45,000 0 45,000 3,710.40 .00 41,289.60    8.2%

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 120,000 0 120,000 6,547.60 .00 113,452.40    5.5%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVj4e8n1urm6%2FkI%2BO59ETZBgSHIyHo0%2FEaeHjwyvSgeIZ4HKs%2BkQ4HPWmS4hT2v9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlET%2Fm%2B73UN6nzfeABE2FAukcu2zlsVPTikVg7COGZmwRZmJF6Vv7q7yjYWocQE8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bl9N%2BZelP4BG3mOH38m%2Bp1ouPRS2OPeqnVyY9PiVX8cisOT48KkXX7PhnlMsyvL5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gOYgrTvQpOAZCNDKAnHphUgyMvLILwJBp%2BA0InIK54rs0HNaHX9Pydaf2BLIgHfR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNF7c6wu7jOe0zD8ZTCU%2F1bF352SB7dOIUNoHsL5h98D4dtjuIsQ67igmPV%2BYuCM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IR4Ifwp4apVXwgV6JSNnN5l0u5mvHbCPRHP3WEXPCy5Hojg2gkCPUhpdO5MmkyiG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2BNUiabVmF3%2BzECr9%2Be7K2k8b7eDcrUMnuk4eKpLbXDti3LAoWBTuHBj%2FudlStA6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFceeEdVS%2BZwguNkR1O%2FZdCIqwOifFnkKzU30YlTI%2FKlwvvHAoS42Acbibfa%2BKYo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXIMw25B4jGlvcn5Kl9ud7L8jvJ0OwY%2F2SpkbJQxE2ueQuN0Kc5wpCXsf%2BliFCaH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rj3cKwmyB3AV563OUAvqzfbbec%2B4uYboYHL8%2FecmcLFh0AJMidfIBPwuggyX6OOo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIymfllIxF3kMKK1Fq6%2Fr4IKBSLtNFwbV5S69zNv6gLczLkAtC1nFDzCvXqwr8Bg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BUKGeoGLKigHWl%2Bkt9qGwbGOFgDGQnkbyvlW5d23uXt%2BsJhe7C6mUu99METkewt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6GioSHGeZd7A9kFYCXnVYifOTmWiBg7PbnN6W5esUyPFqRvJ6sFyeLrdEx2nBZz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2Fpmj4Rg3knjskq38oN8cMVejMhHQHhnkCDOy9FKGQB%2FYvXVsaCqETuJzcQY79BV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JAkfjoYyF4%2BEvxsbLdSYl3YgN9pbnTJ%2Fu3HLHIuhE8hF1RvJLzFGTZLlOPx9mE%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wrXzcK94HreTabR6pJ9ZdEKm5x82HI8JZvlKvURQuNpQGNkD9R7cSNpbB6rhFFqf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSsc%2FrS3sfPlO%2BLmSX9kREdiCd0Bf2AXT1BqUW9AwxZow0iEFC7rRuvIoTqrXbD7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RHoPIXGw03yJ7G%2BK2HAtZFilZB9nVmmvllIJJFwXKbMNXFDGKQxwAKopXvPTlkM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eDvaUSD08csMYEi5VzS3JqQB31%2Bt0JlooHamFvDXTN5YMHBBvyDIubdx0T%2Bjat6n
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tuaN9MwB1ZAI%2BazxG3WBsZk0AuLHMPO9Rj3X5AhsnQ%2BtbAmViXp8QoPwUD1gz9SB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iEI5VsB5Uei21cMIryRcvGywdcxUyvz%2Bl%2BRYy8%2BHYn%2F5INwWJXtXzK1eCNfVNvS


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 3

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   11,253 0 11,253 .00 .00 11,253.00 .0%
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  171,047 0 171,047 39,472.38 131,574.60 .02  100.0%
11450000 51060  SALARIES 164,970 4,949 169,919 39,212.10 130,707.00 -.10  100.0%
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI 140,000 0 140,000 15,315.00 9,225.00 115,460.00   17.5%
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER 20,000 0 20,000 5,942.20 711.46 13,346.34   33.3%
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY 160,000 0 160,000 24,510.65 23,706.61 111,782.74   30.1%
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 25,000 0 25,000 2,391.13 .00 22,608.87    9.6%
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 12,000 0 12,000 .00 .00 12,000.00 .0%
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN 70,000 0 70,000 .00 .00 70,000.00 .0%
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK 440,711 10,092 450,803 86,935.68 300,381.20 63,486.12   85.9%
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE 460,000 -27,915 432,085 59,584.70 262,551.30 109,949.00   74.6%

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,674,981 -12,874   1,662,107 273,363.84 858,857.17 529,885.99   68.1%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,308,549 38,630   1,347,179 309,856.76   1,036,291.48 1,030.76   99.9%
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC 43,966 4,077 48,043 11,086.86 .00 36,956.14   23.1%
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN 10,000 0 10,000 878.90 .00 9,121.10    8.8%
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 35,000 0 35,000 15,218.62 .00 19,781.38   43.5%
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR 2,000 0 2,000 11.18 147.00 1,841.82    7.9%
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S 7,000 0 7,000 189.24 1,410.76 5,400.00   22.9%
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA 134,027 0 134,027 30,929.28 103,097.60 .12  100.0%
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI 174,047 0 174,047 42,472.38 131,574.60 .02  100.0%
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 11,450 0 11,450 .00 .00 11,450.00 .0%
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI 6,000 0 6,000 1,596.48 1,743.20 2,660.32   55.7%
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 3,500 0 3,500 .00 .00 3,500.00 .0%
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 9,200 0 9,200 1,295.76 .00 7,904.24   14.1%
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER 15,000 0 15,000 279.00 3,985.00 10,736.00   28.4%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TADEGVlIbufKtbvoxfkmgdqqqzMmKC1z1RcBDzPvCPTFghuotW4%2BzJYCK4nnoH5f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CJ%2BzOXpAWSURosMOuBPDG7slN7eg2e732gMwBS8zvOS%2FAGgosaRlCg8bRjc%2Ffbye
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIyZj6EnGk%2BuCKFzRRmXaRWqd7f8aBh51JSTv1ffDWl46mgKzRux68aCO2DexcYZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNwILCxBPGmi3z2wOeio1RogdsZyC9jaxiuYO52GXFCdDuv8kukrw%2B%2BfPg7v1LLW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiXr7vYvu4cdCPmALCPVt%2FlBxUybXIMZy%2FPmMQuOu3LI17kzoJ%2FKtdO7QeDNKdvb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxG4ez%2Fo3G%2BR98S%2B6ULK6bMEELXlMWrEETXQfHuZCL%2FQbSFpP3dvpAwIaJ3K1G97
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAivjDigOCWZrkUTwQdmdQ5CM1ekAhVJoh801dgFPZSgqXOQaSB6%2B4gHGBXhconI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2VNZBAmN9tcqwUVFB%2B8VLzDcAblVREZOM3whTN3xOg%2FPl6eEgE2AZFpY8BXH9yP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZnUZlTsFLg0P9vTBTn7a5rgaxtwAlT71sn9t9nt2ZjeUs4sEFdsObVLOvNGGZ6B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Ef42H8F81XkKbqho%2Fvq5wQjpWIn8ndNRPr%2FGSnrVSYE8nY6rBOd7gT1nggQik1J
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CllkuQ6GsQZKm5loFU5WjDtSSKN4t5C%2B8eRBQm6HUFmvvKYB3vT5PWiYnriuXdAh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqdBZ7WEZvxANNoIpExlU0dPbJjizq8ZbW%2FpsdDyBaon10LnLWpKjJarWam%2B%2Fbr%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U43234jhQiMcf9qHz17MWC5Hoea8myUc9AdTUurHjv%2F8ph9e9Ifp6%2BuiWtQ5GzNk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Ckkh%2FGVk69P4aODzB1Dr8D0MK9n1vFsyGTNoBIbBYl5AsfJV8HhV0fJwKo%2B4fcf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dt2VhBS1%2FkiMrIS8O8oQTxLqyv2Q0gXz7W2%2F8aA7WEJxMQHmZK%2FBWRwluGgHlnC6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82aacXcIaLyocEmkeR6t1c9l%2FPMwNtGHAcCY38unGWT7Pwr9V1l0V%2Fer8gWJ%2BDN7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VX7J0Fp6W59A1%2BUHhRPNsA1vsu%2BJv8DBTJAQRYMmuBVM5g0bVDd7oOwPhz7PbrsC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=01yyUzpj707V5Q%2BYWXxySeEkE2BfhqM2lSS0lkHy%2BeDE%2FOGyd8cy6oCd6776fYM5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSp9kgOQ%2B6wkKheK1prcyizQvGEXoViLq5d2r8lc77Z8K5FIb6qJ%2Ff34ZG1H%2F3Ju
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miaKM9LRaCaXwemUYC2eF3dMb6MNz8g%2BYHgvVI%2Fpxii2M42whXjMj6G6hIpB7VWJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0smRIkxXf9KvD9Uybr6BDLdwpBl0DLJ0v%2Fk3O3hejomFxZRf0nlzvpG1ztnnjj0e
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cxnWPbO%2BSb6uIyYPEnpgeBWGIkTK%2BkjvnAB9PiVtA0%2BZv493maoygY4fb5t5o9Tn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rnm1KnNjgwjKN6i%2FKc2Qf6zt5WJn%2FtY6MQg%2BTKGJN7tKWD7DSwkJKDlvunp%2FVr2X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1c2%2B7sQa17TjwCGpq0vA9qJnQn%2FOoXsgfSthQII%2F3UkSIOBdN6by0kox%2BAYZpwA8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjRJGMH6whJ8NRLREEaxWahHi%2FIgZrRzCVhQMp6lq1O6TGqnu9%2BT47oAdLPD%2BVsK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoH%2BVnWMGuOIxrU57qBrQCFwawY%2BXqFjpHUVawSIzYVk0KB5YXKx0xOowNR2YEHy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRvt7GwF1mw5qy8070lCROepffqCu115MV%2Fawq3%2FRn68xADRjbJ9ZUNjdNkXubMG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxG3p1TSeMSrcnPdgXI8YBkSCA5kyNnAsPZ6mlji3hSw38iWuQu3uhJLZSG4AFCW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80Nu4YgOBp8Glvx40hd5bW2NpHTgCkrlsq45DAKU%2FEUsgBuMzada%2BO11RZjheXO0


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 4

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS 482,677 14,151 496,828 114,652.62 382,175.40 -.02  100.0%
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA 100,491 4,742 105,233 24,284.46 39,542.00 41,406.54   60.7%
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV 120,976 3,630 124,606 28,755.24 95,850.80 -.04  100.0%

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS 2,489,883 65,230   2,555,113 581,506.78   1,795,817.84 177,788.38   93.0%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING

12210100 51003  DEANS 364,304 7,334 371,638 85,987.62 286,625.40 -975.02  100.3%
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA 166,333 0 166,333 38,384.52 127,948.40 .08  100.0%
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 104,735 2,116 106,851 9,542.80 20,357.17 76,951.03   28.0%
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC 196,318 18,506 214,824 25,112.52 .00 189,711.48   11.7%
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION   38,900 0 38,900 4,055.64 .00 34,844.36   10.4%
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC 10,000 0 10,000 6,745.28 .00 3,254.72   67.5%
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC 9,025 0 9,025 2,915.71 2,071.58 4,037.71   55.3%
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH 15,000 0 15,000 2,669.88 767.98 11,562.14   22.9%
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC 40,000 0 40,000 20,097.00 1,036.00 18,867.00   52.8%
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C 16,940 0 16,940 9,490.00 .00 7,450.00   56.0%
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER 14,000 0 14,000 .00 .00 14,000.00 .0%
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,976 0 120,976 20,248.71 .00 100,727.29   16.7%
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI 153,915 0 153,915 38,595.76 115,319.20 .04  100.0%
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 28,540 1,551 30,091 2,865.80 .00 27,225.20    9.5%
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC 89,292 5,210 94,502 14,773.38 .00 79,728.62   15.6%
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH 1,000 0 1,000 128.00 372.00 500.00   50.0%
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH 8,000 0 8,000 1,830.65 406.43 5,762.92   28.0%
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,669.88 767.98 3,562.14   49.1%
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 384.00 1,453.00 3,163.00   36.7%
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 123,976 3,630 127,606 29,447.52 98,158.40 .08  100.0%
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC 143,367 0 143,367 33,084.72 110,282.40 -.12  100.0%
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY 21,162 877 22,039 1,695.30 .00 20,343.70    7.7%
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 26,470 661 27,131 2,583.90 .00 24,547.10    9.5%
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  83,290 3,863 87,153 14,433.16 .00 72,719.84   16.6%
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER 3,500 0 3,500 .00 .00 3,500.00 .0%
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER 7,000 0 7,000 1,836.85 .00 5,163.15   26.2%
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,669.88 767.98 3,562.14   49.1%
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 4,115.99 .00 884.01   82.3%
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 121,976 3,630 125,606 28,986.00 96,620.00 .00  100.0%
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP 145,175 0 145,175 35,809.62 109,365.40 -.02  100.0%
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,842 2,175 25,017 2,582.25 .00 22,434.75   10.3%
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE 44,931 0 44,931 3,849.56 .00 41,081.44    8.6%
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM   900 0 900 .00 252.00 648.00   28.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31iRChdzOniaX0Ua%2BhEzJUJ73%2Fg233hOci83LdumUbCthhkTge33GVezSFhxSr0I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhGccs31ncKA7ib5yU4In4XXF%2FW4yQVPRO8Tv6oWladcO7TTgfz56dBhQ%2FJZwgGl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lSiKRLwB%2BV2EmAv3tMV3Sls4%2FDkA9kYQ2en1l6wRiX2thFKVhq71SWGrknSxN2T
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bd8fGLgpZRWctdKqOIdSjd7veMTNHhngDZ3JwjEZAJ6a%2BoSnuZxsICcj%2BsxWYuJO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObQHfV91MILLo9SOAnJYD%2BqC%2BbsNsixnnfZexK2iPtzwuCbFbIpEfs827twbGGug
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hT2CGH7nTlMWp5NsrN6CdYl2co3ZvvNirOqQZSZAI2F1PsFVBvoFT3bSBTWVVZVL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzPMfl9RHL%2FF3CsL8ASphOkNjpkQEh6eHNYXhTNIyhRx9BQwcadjwa5FVhH7KBab
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QC0RYTvvXHv3irrTC6pmevhCuDB%2FtAjHsNpxQcBbro6E1srOvtcxuMpbKZZ8HD9o
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8F4uz3YQC2uciL6iXNCTJvwo0%2BQV96DqiLPAYNT2Za5t%2FKnOqOhjw0vnG8mh7ixF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhFjV9zw16ofLVbqJj3RrqAL%2B7f0RTXZdBIDuIVqG0dH5FyzyE5lxCZbt13wh%2FCZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdNmdAC0VlRX3p1NzAXT1Tr35dpb49Vt2xKFeX1DbksrJiJhWVFS3vcIaIc0DSAO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEMVx6Iw7Oqjc48I1nPIqbj%2FoUtBglwrLSMkn%2FMz9rIZjhQSHYD%2BSjXflWMbtvvH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWoRXijXkq4wORSy6sR3lmDcMoFOkh4rR7Y7HduGwBa0xfFvXkAwWFLYWV%2BeymZL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQDv2rM0uNPzKdN51JfTaei6QATydH3tLg782V%2BPht5rDXqzajyHB1U8yvLJqAjv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5C%2BZGAVwsI0vw1%2BwkxLHmGd5Fd8KTwaVGb3JOIjmyR2AbP7ZM8l7LeefnT%2FvWHw9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nF5hIdli8JSbdZOVxGqWKpwFd1QACOXLEnpLSxRKc9GbsBKqti4v1%2BQ5xqH2d4Jg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AXcB8xsB%2FxfvRiJ%2BzUlxye8lOb31JXxq7itCBlZxtDOjVELGE8XayAB4f%2BgrVpW%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6R3HE8DEXr20OCsbuizrhuzsEbcFQJdv5mfwePn3aH54k1FRTpgJZwx3iko0b938
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ave46YqkA9DR3OAp4DJ3WINakMeeW%2B%2FPnOtXPv%2BOJhmB4SJqHJSB%2Bz9K4yNFMWah
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3FQJ1gyIyH7mzlgLPBwgBX7FCKyRJ8P2q0wloZeiB%2BtB2qb%2BuqQBRjlvVzwkxLG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6t3LiwfB451nG3rDlM%2Fal3CAP%2FS1S%2FohZoF5dqyLISeklX%2BN6Fad4%2Bac%2B9WN37Uk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvaGX%2FYZJk3TnU63RUlvpPZSiqxXq5Vid9Ep2QW0JxQOA7eyaJ%2BqKwJmHvQZgwCO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inFJcgtZPt69jU2wDhUqFUfoWoy1FDc%2Ftv9s32dCdpAxd88v9AssHPDHrlvk0ART
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jdyOuIH%2BSnfQoUBJAMU1JPrkW%2Bq7xzACKKWkiTaMG5EV1yPWhTLL1oPi23eZiFNE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1bEljAuQ%2FJkoITAneDhHg8KdGltvpCzbgmJttNkqy4oQ1qpf30BfZtHV0wrJgjA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XEJUbWMhPnDOfglFlK96UP2mZ97%2B%2BP6uErm1U0uBaWEJLAhZHAy104yIVhWXfCdg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5vgGfe40BMrPe74BSFj%2FS6jfz5YANRgBQsUhhm7DeYuaRIU77I%2FKfKoBVE4th%2BF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2F1ESqVpD5nKBxZLzbqSw26bPIEI0it0FX4XkOQjNsQP9C9NiL87ELXae1jPVIbM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66p5mSBy4tEsOZzerntvc4zXyW12Xl3evy2KTxYBsweg7kMofGtOLZ8mvoOzugzW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14mLqU8x5Rw7VvpixmOHdWpie9D95auD%2Bh08AJT%2FtUt4lOf%2FqJkXi1hPigcsOB66
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pdj6HQZ7xYEFMeCMuAqFQmxBCCeJurUucydRr40mZ3NjMgVS6xwCeapCAJ5xIBKT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2Bu1rgY0UobXyAhS3emXXDMbEMjEuisaSg6%2FLPVfppMRCC3TQBvH3RMXUmhFePfB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tmiLGfIlVdh35fvX0IPw7J3H1m7eVZS81FrZ5QcwiPb8%2BwdPqlR30ITFGOUlefk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xniOgEjE00fL4n%2Bgql9DYuhfLvHJvNI3ZcBFWoYC4oRomJfVye3TQUhOC0wBFYBM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJ89LDCbO37yNY11edpeusN5d%2F6sbFF9QQESKpkAmpjNH8kzQnL2qbXAfcWSwGhL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rfCnx1V70mD56aogX7xUw0ZQiADz2np%2FpASvtu7huElPduZHzs5%2BTe2lrtQLtiP4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaGQikJhP25N%2BD0uPs0%2BqqjHbjd5jxB6qgNtKzNIBwJNDgkErWXtE9e1EF5L%2Bm1l


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 5

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM   2,000 0 2,000 403.27 388.23 1,208.50   39.6%
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,669.88 767.98 3,562.14   49.1%
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 0 2,000 .00 1,236.00 764.00   61.8%
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 120,976 0 120,976 14,856.66 95,850.80 10,268.54   91.5%
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC 145,175 0 145,175 67,186.14 115,286.09 -37,297.23  125.7%
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,173 974 23,147 2,204.48 .00 20,942.52    9.5%
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/ 43,712 1,455 45,167 3,474.38 .00 41,692.62    7.7%
12210500 53990  PRINTING 700 -550 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES 2,500 550 3,050 .00 2,950.66 99.34   96.7%
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,669.88 767.98 3,562.14   49.1%
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 121,976 3,630 125,606 28,986.00 96,620.00 .00  100.0%
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI 145,175 0 145,175 35,809.62 109,365.40 -.02  100.0%
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 20,604 515 21,119 1,696.64 .00 19,422.36    8.0%
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S 50,584 4,859 55,443 12,794.52 .00 42,648.48   23.1%
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING 800 0 800 .00 .00 800.00 .0%
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING 3,000 0 3,000 1,216.57 1,477.63 305.80   89.8%
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,669.88 767.98 3,562.14   49.1%
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 121,976 6,630 128,606 29,678.28 98,927.60 .12  100.0%
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC 140,074 0 140,074 32,324.76 107,749.20 .04  100.0%
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,173 974 23,147 2,464.74 .00 20,682.26   10.6%
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/ 44,931 2,634 47,565 4,530.00 .00 43,035.00    9.5%
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R 2,500 0 2,500 701.65 386.00 1,412.35   43.5%
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 7,000 0 7,000 2,669.89 767.97 3,562.14   49.1%
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 40,861 1,295 42,156 4,014.86 .00 38,141.14    9.5%

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING 3,240,957 72,519   3,313,476 700,614.00   1,605,880.84   1,006,981.16   69.6%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 7,773 0 7,773 .00 .00 7,773.00 .0%
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE 36,274 0 36,274 .00 .00 36,274.00 .0%
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE 28,501 0 28,501 .00 .00 28,501.00 .0%

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES 72,548 0 72,548 .00 .00 72,548.00 .0%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY 18,295 0 18,295 17,605.00 .00 690.00   96.2%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B45yKybVLhed89qc4kAmc17lAv3XIUiUgK3MNZ1xRjfG67hvRMPcws2U1%2F0XggTd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVc9LBoC61Za%2BEdVi%2BNKHCfnkHsn22%2FAR%2BUB5oCqyy6m8LUKrQpk1iI1RpCMacW3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4Z4S%2BYNgNENRkFBACE3y5JYK5vhnnhjP9TSSzEkA9pxBEbz%2BUWPdF1oOldDoKOl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2Bovp3DXrsu1%2FiSRgx0VbgHsMxYZ6o7ElC08g54mtT0PvgeXG97XnQEH5k4O2qR7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vp2praY0BXv1a0JH91Ows3FiUzT2EVWQwbdUUaOvHoKYGEQIXTLigj7zmsnoHE9f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znBZdX7al4oya4H7d2mv9c9fj7hWo5idQV5GxdlCgYrnoAYl6abmFWSUcdahrvJb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gb2N%2Blkim2DlzjP9ogr2CcfVgKxkDF63CMlDVKfTGAoWzm2z5Tu9pAxVNCaP4pC0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rta%2Bxuqqd11k1kb40ddYEEtg%2BCyTKes1i0hcKw3mENWAK%2BdbDpD9mAPGs%2FJZA6c
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3tJVI0%2BNoeuM23rJT3CziqsLSjs1KutSC9oaMuEANfISoCeFpPSCAzbxcV9ggLj5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40FNcI9DOA%2B%2FGd%2FWq%2FlPa9E14V6EZi13MLVhk2rPNscJ5oX3tEJZ8ZXmPASFpDjd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYksuealSI%2BUcNT12c0Z2sKDqb5H3WfFnznBhSO6rL6QXN1C2mP7EqLmeMY%2BbrCw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YURf3ft%2FhsyU05HYjuw2irwdRZIi30FT4lkGgRZaf8cALmbROdq16vHH9I%2Bp5MX%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bt3BDC6gXYBjf%2Fyu88NFQiuJTswwfHl9kaf692tT9Yx0ccVhFrIN%2BDTTCs%2Bg0sv7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3el%2BctC9pN0WZB3hrgkQUP6bSbZW3oydnV4jVa2Rh%2FdBv2wqTRznJPPctyYHDNoz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7Aoc%2B8VBTicHfjG6XWH9q9NGkP3aFXoAoFhvC2mVb4wex728iJRM2kSE79tzu8W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YPVvZDlfLTkx0HYTDE4cyJzOOM6%2FwKEyIUiVUuT4b4OonrBB9hCO9DPNFel%2FZ%2Fg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmZZ89lGIduZx4rlSv71BNN5rusQOWDUtiDGwXaFQTBLo1%2Bg13Lc1eupEKiuJ7Bd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1Cshjt2Qy%2FVWTcfY2w%2BFm9P0qdeyIPKnCNg2XLtG5Xta1uZSeHM5Kl1uFmfJZSK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85XR%2BUsxg8dTnD6T1d2lFJRzswnpekwXEDgaX0SDx9G4avvmZgS4IxZNJhWFkNU4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBX%2B6Xo485mSUukQXC%2F8lsrDjvF6tngKyvpYj%2FxYVfWgl%2FPk36byoKzMV%2BST1ska
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbI79bSy9V0y5ooCsY9umzzJFknMfwMgJ95%2BQJS6RlmT1II4OmTBKU7qG8uYA4JO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nDUv81NqOnepkSE5tmE4zbwIl7ru251PHp028f5dqAqP%2FQbUQcKYm%2Bibmzu%2BOZv5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3HtjMjpk7IbqgLZXr3kqZcPR1JDPSC9Es3%2BxSJ%2BHl5l3ZOc8TEzQv1cyQeTZxFz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsbHT0nMy2BXKNW8ahXnlF3KgtkRRhAR0CpprMnoC81fe9%2F5Cv8B0XVuxBWAeTZy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUofoNUIWzxPfCuk5yL8y7AQFUz3rgp%2BAV6Or7mi2ZSdR8RlVRY1vepbXtQwh3kj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WMf9j5WQHK03RX058CKafZyUzR36cMQoZRUiVORSu1ogfcpBbRLw1SlI9yxzr9Hp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ue7j611q49gur0To3lCEVLKKtwbqUH55QuvILDG1gGSjO2muJEI5k5%2FVBvF3n%2Bch
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zjwg6NHvrd0JD%2Bb2UckFrU762xlcDS2QIjjHwSebdfrhTCTybT4Gf29sqOWSCJeo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apRcoTowSQhqCjqfjz9ovh6JB5s1okZBlgApVTJvyO0bD0Z3nh124oD69ciXFqIT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3QNA6BIYuCHj996F205NCibuMvILtaIcjchm7vJYEZApMX23xv2BV%2Fd8qFVfT5V
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7FvhNIzeFDVI3OB3HctCmlGQ9p1N4T3TAt8%2FirjG3t56Wru83T7a482fepCLR52L
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FdWGVgTF6BxR2jqob8jsGrR4%2BW7lWehIAURylH6sSXqG%2B%2BAJDbbzVImd%2BUP4GNV0


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 6

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305000 51455  SALARY RESERVE - 1,590,229  -1,528,540 61,689 .00 .00 61,689.00 .0%
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - 128,443    -111,846 16,597 .00 .00 16,597.00 .0%
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE 162,582 1,533 164,115 4,835.08 58,020.96 101,258.96   38.3%
12305056 51050  SALARIES - PROFE 201,516 2,506 204,022 17,886.09 189,679.86 -3,543.95  101.7%
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART 269,141 8,710 277,851 21,373.16 256,477.92 -.08  100.0%
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.    191,904 6,716 198,620 17,097.34 181,522.83 -.17  100.0%
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH 1,379,628 41,321   1,420,949 111,738.74   1,289,268.93 19,941.33   98.6%
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG. 762,055 20,313 782,368 55,692.74 758,804.68 -32,129.42  104.1%
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED 278,088 8,924 287,012 22,077.84 264,934.08 .08  100.0%
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI. 95,952 3,358 99,310 7,639.24 91,670.88 -.12  100.0%
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED 256,836 5,605 262,441 21,873.18 238,832.91 1,734.91   99.3%
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,489,633 41,223   1,530,856 118,201.40   1,351,687.75 60,966.85   96.0%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC   287,856 10,074 297,930 22,917.72 275,012.64 -.36  100.0%
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED 384,811 12,551 397,362 30,566.32 366,795.84 -.16  100.0%
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE 1,418,003 39,166   1,457,169 120,169.88   1,316,506.24 20,492.88   98.6%
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST. 1,221,497 39,653   1,261,150 97,667.30   1,172,007.60 -8,524.90  100.7%
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART 155,764 4,776 160,540 12,349.24 148,190.88 -.12  100.0%
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG 711,871 18,996 730,867 58,560.18 677,539.76 -5,232.94  100.7%
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L 544,663 22,015 566,678 44,800.50 521,877.20 .30  100.0%
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT 191,904 6,716 198,620 15,278.48 183,341.76 -.24  100.0%
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC 294,661 8,379 303,040 23,310.76 279,729.12 .12  100.0%
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT 677,115 14,511 691,626 57,256.44 687,077.28 -52,707.72  107.6%
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS 267,412 7,644 275,056 22,977.02 252,078.99 -.01  100.0%
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY 197,211 12,395 209,606 16,123.52 193,482.24 .24  100.0%
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI 697,222 23,067 720,289 53,646.28 595,642.71 71,000.01   90.1%
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC 741,711 29,902 771,613 62,957.36 708,655.47 .17  100.0%
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  116,685 2,917 119,602 9,807.44 109,794.13 .43  100.0%
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH. 180,586 5,537 186,123 14,317.14 171,805.68 .18  100.0%
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. 64,450 12,997 77,447 5,957.46 71,489.52 .02  100.0%
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC 332,883 8,385 341,268 26,375.78 316,509.36 -1,617.14  100.5%
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. 293,163 10,260 303,423 25,259.72 278,163.54 -.26  100.0%
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 1,499,842 47,533   1,547,375 130,620.53   1,567,446.24    -150,691.77  109.7%
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 1,513,931 43,353   1,557,284 116,898.26   1,380,843.17 59,542.57   96.2%
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO 1,841,850 75,863   1,917,713 150,582.58   1,767,130.51 -.09  100.0%
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART    85,746 2,143 87,889 6,760.70 81,128.40 -.10  100.0%
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  100,257 2,506 102,763 7,904.84 94,858.08 .08  100.0%
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E 173,537 6,823 180,360 11,571.62 138,859.44 29,928.94   83.4%
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG 463,407 15,475 478,882 36,837.10 442,045.20 -.30  100.0%
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS 1,619,164 47,920   1,667,084 135,643.07   1,571,332.72 -39,891.79  102.4%
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  80,877 0 80,877 5,078.70 60,944.40 14,853.90   81.6%
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC 74,292 1,857 76,149 7,252.28 68,896.66 .06  100.0%
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. 102,189 3,577 105,766 8,135.84 97,630.08 .08  100.0%
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE 345,226 3,797 349,023 18,351.76 220,221.12 110,450.12   68.4%
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR 1,497,925 51,138   1,549,063 116,260.46   1,371,480.27 61,322.27   96.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00UUagkqyfdN%2BjqoYF%2FYE2oSEc7vuUt905X2qlD5sfAvuY9XI7fjG2uhHLW6HFbl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKQdIVYNwBIUjAfgh9kETt5w4GrvVN8jg1AR1G%2BqXIXL1%2Fqqdyf6oOlm3yuG9PVP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2BKl1IIjxdbtvdfNxWeFb8ZuwD8InzgOW%2FV9d8nLVfxO%2BzLrfK2QyVTSyv1RqliS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAVZFU9ExoVsjr1MgC4q%2BkJU9vrEvWYUxLUTAUi53RBZwMNpUmzNWC5rGcbPnxaT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9hlI3ibc5wuoqNc6Z2Aw7Cl9jzF8r7bwi%2FHB6DSlZnh7QnRDmpKONdESSMNrEnY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFB8LFkpmGsV3y41jwbA3wfRaWr%2F2Vi1RHZPlV6%2BLhEAdEnF9bEg6azdl5zLR9ZU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ddl7BudBg0TRcKlbV3tarF2B91L1YobbWbSMHnbIy4%2F%2BvOhi9lGrbWeoUkTmNBHk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcG67sOCkUL3WLWzFUfXpjVSqTGTiOlyDMS77NsGD23I1h%2FxbXNl2gvgfF92b%2Bu5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dX2shalkc2TZgD5%2B%2FOkJz8mDneB68xwPu9XC1%2FG2qfG0YkMkEnrP1QIoVtcxiIFx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPSsoXZgXSmMADWnxcJYRrg%2FVJQwjhz%2F%2FEF4dDh9ekq4dXDaqMRw379lt%2FueAaFV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGKH2CSzx7PQ9QXWN734rArdQg2csdAUz4idiFzDMeWQlotlHquwIHkkT403VYPM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8D2xUc9YeJ9sJ6nFQM9FVeGnAZlf294qAcJ2f4isKCcZLn3b55XIuttSfAoAOwl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykXG%2BXpcrrPYQmq7Cx5Jum2IWVATq7sXvUFiQ9M2k8sh%2BknNjY%2Fha%2BvwdLHFJ4ST
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KpdINdCEQFN4n21Oq5rr3J5QcQV%2BADL7PgWFePQPT7IWb%2BiIsj2zB%2BxjuCvlbgRP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bLFVbIcXDeEBe5tJlsfX%2BShLwIUf0x6O35lnf%2FaCff91a4nTovAlobwA0ocWsOH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFAQ8zeGC%2B1OEwdayOz7EvRukYwar99dsbg%2BRJC2QTeeezZ4KkCxMFYyLHRJHg8n
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P48AiQrdxspeO%2FRp1eDG8D0qRvrnklCKkCvOHLIIaeGCQPIC6HZ82ihEoku8La4O
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCGvvZ6aBAKTGcVLScONp%2BYINuJW49euYkJ%2FVj%2FepJFw10OwGeHYvCQk45SfjAsY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJRtuVHhD7yQ7mPIbUJaeyIp5G4gYiqN%2F%2Bd1sBl1nIk%2B12W1mWx1aTEfrXbA3wqf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmKjTLUFtz3RjmCMmhSSqkF%2FVu4ouONdaZwq2LNRLlG%2FMQsJ2E3SHJlGr2XG%2Fu56
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xnuDpgQxT%2BYz5538a%2BaheyoObcEyc5KC03S9ZBD9fhOOM72JR%2BSS2okovhpm5XlK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wv1GFtLxxR9c9XmLpoLrZXE2XXeM932D0Mw4CaAv02uibJYg075MVH8n%2FA8t5bUL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJQTui7xDHF70r%2BE7VX%2BsetMJCEuFOSo0zn1WJnx6%2BcGrtMWh4OjmVMG%2FY6r5odW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WlUyMFzNCJWuw%2FzC89ifK1u7Jwv8sOOXfgCgziCr0aiex1%2FujO%2Fv%2F9pFgEzI%2FqKV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FPrVgT4NsGWNcDVuJOZi6YFqQsces2a7tHKdsnLa8npiIQtL2DiIbFyZuVzRTji
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgakU%2Fb%2BgzxzEovG9YnUPO0%2BeC71obo0CmcXHlXxYHCjJqXM64H%2BzNf1VJfN%2BHpE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNZNaI82Dl1cfED6VZdhaWPPJ3MLyTtiP%2BnUpR6RUZWSdJl%2BpWp0HpMdj4ZvCLYs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36%2BPyTTWUyXeDPpparSd%2FWWpJD2B%2FLex2z5HGBYNssSgrb9edaYv7mLhJlg30uUs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yw4GMJLBax8uEpsgrQVp8PWlam7dgRgMqft9n6HnqluZhulKgZyDdr3PP%2Byft8DL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FEqc%2Fat7a7qmCByerAnsL2VP7BV%2B4%2BtrhyS8%2BnaZAMh4Kjo%2B63t07F0RTpXT9tul
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMK4accdrgPvuL1f17kPTJFiFUGBhm2nVFA%2FeOkLSrIjpZX0r3Y973wP%2FKaMtMSZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXS%2BCUT2UEHXcv5Qb%2FauFktpBFKabqviS0ZaCeHgj%2B%2F957Y91onNjOnOrGimH6eZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCGVeGxuk7FN5NfMHK3H6c8IQk%2BRqqTtwLJWEz9x2IyqhiQPtLfzR8ozCi5RZQ4g
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EV5S1wxJ3mjM%2BOYgcEbo67Ky9wwarK4v%2FNY%2F7CCLzjspZDbeHkbxgvzqecfdst5z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9U1wsj3arpakasSVEvQ6YPN6oWTMqlKbjotnDcsCq4yVRZ6mQR7iSKUhTFDDSiuP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=648nInhC2By8fJSabhjngL5rwGUpqo98HF28nucqFhfIg%2BG2%2FLHYFpz07ryiKhNz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FrTYS5bTrMSLiiDbWRXGhNXwOY3nBONAaKSETX1J2%2BblMmG3ld%2FAAovkeTkZjLT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLCBm%2FiyOKU1k64vSNd8vaRDdq2lC1hgPYFjjxkjEcOyT6NZmdZ4sf6Vy9E9o6NF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JqiI1VhVpT%2BBnhLhaWJVHDu7%2F%2FFzmBlpWyPiMLdV6c%2F6qXDsjxtpjRJq8ZOPxvQD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9VCjVJkCIbY5pok7C%2B9oS0swCxe8B20rehK663G23aSZRgXL2Lf%2F%2FYhI%2Bj2UjCT1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sm7CyKQz0ah7X43NyIoMYR25JyCQJmZDPtV4I60su0oYzg3%2FGWsptHor7p0f4%2B4p
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zeE3xsrkP%2BvX0LudHQQd6%2BL2InNEFrPAmw5SDt6t7lLv2YAlFzSLGRts29gGMXH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9CZgdlFqgcL%2Bk%2BJsiAc9PbE4%2FglOcwEaxbjdml1SLTXFF%2BG2thQ%2FC9%2B%2BE4GxKXV6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ptIVh1J2ScP88t6f1rC4h9gehba%2BExKZ3YmFbQKDvQ1SROqbAyVKflYXo0dtQ6r


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 7

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART   81,231 2,031 83,262 6,404.76 76,857.12 .12  100.0%
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC 67,706 1,693 69,399 5,338.38 64,060.56 .06  100.0%
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. 95,952 3,358 99,310 7,639.24 91,670.88 -.12  100.0%
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER 335,134 6,126 341,260 25,307.90 288,729.10 27,223.00   92.0%
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS 1,508,422 47,694   1,556,116 117,242.16   1,367,874.27 70,999.57   95.4%
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART 95,952 3,358 99,310 7,639.24 91,670.88 -.12  100.0%
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI 95,952 3,358 99,310 7,639.24 91,670.88 -.12  100.0%
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS 95,002 2,375 97,377 7,490.54 89,886.48 -.02  100.0%
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND 351,933 8,799 360,732 29,205.10 331,526.70 .20  100.0%

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS 27,729,297    -829,459  26,899,838   2,102,122.65  24,363,363.92 434,351.43   98.4%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS

12310000 51050  TUTORING 143,640 0 143,640 33.26 .00 143,606.74 .0%
12310023 51050  PROF SAL/ELL/DIS 95,012 2,376 97,388 9,275.04 88,112.88 .08  100.0%
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,258,517 41,106   1,299,623 103,463.02   1,196,265.67 -105.69  100.0%
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED 626,164 18,594 644,758 51,317.32 593,441.39 -.71  100.0%
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - 150,000 0 150,000 160,899.45 .00 -10,899.45  107.3%
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL 91,648 2,291 93,939 7,226.08 86,712.96 -.04  100.0%
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,270,451 37,579   1,308,030 104,155.58   1,203,875.06 -.64  100.0%
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING 101,259 3,544 104,803 8,061.76 96,741.12 .12  100.0%
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL 91,648 2,291 93,939 7,226.08 86,712.96 -.04  100.0%
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,031,966 24,985   1,056,951 84,606.64 977,493.28 -5,148.92  100.5%
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA 99,307 2,483 101,790 7,830.00 93,960.00 .00  100.0%
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  74,292 1,857 76,149 5,857.62 70,291.44 -.06  100.0%
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,222,293 30,198   1,252,491 98,558.60   1,182,703.20 -28,770.80  102.3%
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI 198,141 6,935 205,076 15,775.08 189,300.96 -.04  100.0%
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL    95,952 3,358 99,310 7,639.24 91,670.88 -.12  100.0%
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 636,075 25,286 661,361 52,330.42 609,030.54 .04  100.0%
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING 203,448 7,121 210,569 18,117.08 192,451.86 .06  100.0%
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  95,952 3,358 99,310 7,639.24 91,670.88 -.12  100.0%
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 551,012 13,890 564,902 44,924.40 515,084.45 4,893.15   99.1%
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI 202,518 7,088 209,606 16,123.52 193,482.24 .24  100.0%
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL   95,952 3,358 99,310 7,639.24 91,670.88 -.12  100.0%
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 754,321 25,338 779,659 50,923.88 702,684.85 26,050.27   96.7%
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN 199,634 6,004 205,638 15,818.30 189,819.60 .10  100.0%
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  102,189 3,577 105,766 8,135.84 97,630.08 .08  100.0%
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 597,098 20,617 617,715 48,528.34 564,209.38 4,977.28   99.2%
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI 191,904 6,716 198,620 15,278.48 183,341.76 -.24  100.0%
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA 571,041 21,200 592,241 56,285.24 650,955.48    -114,999.72  119.4%

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS 10,751,434 321,150  11,072,584   1,013,668.75  10,039,313.80 19,601.45   99.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tiCVD%2BrM3cZyNk5EAmeWjEOgRylwbAt0VVywAHyelNB%2FiV6G075hRggFu%2BwvtL1%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ujTckg8we%2Fc0NXLJNKTSt2%2F%2FKylIihY7F%2FzD4JtrK1px1GlJpO4QClDmSvLiwpzS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbJQ6xH7fSVlKB7g6TGaVVKTvEK4RJTwSFJz0je4Qoti8FUApORnXEL7fFvoFmOj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b5F%2FHw3J01N3oaWssa3eegz344NB2A4QvcTljLjoc3XAxqbU%2BEHXZLhgZo0V%2BU62
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5WCEPGT8kwwlvdNs1ERoIqw1fb29%2BnoLBJmaIwXegnwVYFyIVfF4qE0Q9ARDkpn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d37PbiwwWGIQcwqkHXwQ%2FpU2rgSmueUcmC%2FAQl0e%2FCQrI77wrmdxNu8F%2F2j0vAFE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qAT8GdombIsXq1BBGMxwJTGxbNuFtbBovYGtYxah9%2BTFhU%2Bh66jJrEVaaVZHov1t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWm485zYiXW9NohC%2BObHaNlHTr%2FSRWNFXL2gnxzMKzbMa6NWabZrdoWrIEErc2cH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6dNkhL4xzuQov%2B5k9Izt7dCJV3IY6WUyUatC6qb4yzBmwqPkVjs558hM9hmZ375T
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQAPZfncR1HLeSVibzbQnedFPPG7u%2FOKJ6okUqxHpVjWkOcmsAw4NLkjLOpm4Psx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WUfvbkdhFRqFEWmqlD1AK4s4x%2FoTVGlf6HM6pkTrC6lvygMQLFpO6YtZnlgaDq2V
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLJ%2B5WTGf%2BqdMf3zfTrhLcz9u0CopvXUJj%2FalRWGlydpWOB3rjAGqNMlf%2FDlmDOE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHdXyiORuE%2Fp5XuqacIUh3yQlnqLoqN7mMi1k6JsS%2Fr8GpKuK%2FLZtIh7YeiQi1IJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUD1zCkkXHaHYM72zlIdY2aYxsgpW4EaE84MtoeXA8Moj8CcHLIk8okdhVl28lU6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ninMYUPMtMgBuFwttYdpyS8istOAWdhvTTt87sCO3KMrFXPKGvDkfL%2B5dXBv%2BJ8Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pkNMf2SnjRlLDSaL3vONqNXUqqqPVsIhcWPq26nqlH%2FsXVvLaCxB5PZpKj98HyYr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2t%2Bp2NNua61KVlYOSv03d3pvZgkzsNNWlENmyOVBs97bsFg8v8iPWHd21nR1SgZd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3u4aiURInqQI5rpiKpKb1wX3ZZ84b3NRCzajntPILkG8AO3PC%2BKAKklCW2DaG048
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOzXkJf7vl1Z7ysaEgHbfp16f%2F5CQDHXTnIFOyYOVKHyxuaMdhnZKWMJWSrxOzXI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2hsXtS%2BGscwSmKHSgGCCCqj24MzobeDJsPQ6gp8FxJrbRHKr50XSHCgkKfzBcd7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nt7MT63yutOH9NaaXq50jA3bmEx4PXfSyEjOd32GWzi6HL6HxIyJMeEwlX9wHwps
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9bUoz3TtsxuFt2RrV9SQpS6xm0aZuPPrGVWO50PcEyLaTmxjMnTlC9jwjV%2F%2BPnf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WqVIB1ICX8oaJwBDwJpP7rIf16o4kX%2FwSLOjOzj3t0ZljCQONoxxuVM1%2FEXEt2Wk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFRIoatXmx17Zu5VETo51smC7UrvVCtaYXYE9LhJ6ZPIMz23INcxY8TyjA526TmB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T8jpDf6lar80t1fT5MVYAqDh7o%2FLfNEL5w9YD5Rzl3ycULPP0ZRaMQ%2FnGn5gOnw2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3h9Bphpt9GNcbUSgI2589WKFvytAvAibNvL3FRBq5SE73whDTnkcUfFkfEdlFQZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hb%2BLEhXefiSiHBDHnAw9TgMSVlFzCqWkbrsg58O1ClJblWr2iYCaL%2FHGFLjYh6tH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ny1GicGCW2zBQ9cVYVRMZzgkO8bPuook6EqYVP9qgy8XGrNdUA5KJ%2FSgbsfWEvC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CTOTszeUQzAdlVkrkVx5qhbEE4ILFGbFpI%2B%2FjoqydStAlyycJRW85T%2FZcREBhFu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elvTydtm1TEH00aAR9XV3zhvCyEsZAfbb3n5l9Rq15AQ3NABon8643Z4fFeJO%2FTA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3NMRKTD3%2B6VC%2BqULrd2fTCp2NN%2FL%2BlyygQ1nsTjotRgQhZQE4oFL5KJ4g%2B9UhAHQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tsw3T1n7dXgJbJBLe2g6LU%2BDQ9Zzj2UsWc2sRfFIDS%2BiMzxwIUALEgtxjSH8HyQJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3v7oXr2JyXFT7mdZzp9vF%2B3wuaCVM7aGMdI5Us0zKUIwww%2BKPytp6afc0WpGDq9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2kma0vCUudQL2ezjxEjNtjJ4U3rKKkM5VVMQ0kJOup5GzMX1daRiHscBiBikze1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uek70rVfcDEjN1EX9I83m3DevqDi5EBVfKulAW1Fw1vMEF7qyzrPmY%2F1VmNvLbks
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZ3QsniU%2B4haqqxfeqnd8xv9abF1z%2B527%2B5Ifj2LKnuOm6oVsTRhu54Q95M7EEZz


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 8

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER 415,944 11,281 427,225 34,258.12 392,966.74 .14  100.0%
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC 139,749 2,653 142,402 12,004.64 134,962.93 -4,565.57  103.2%

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 555,693 13,934 569,627 46,262.76 527,929.67 -4,565.43  100.8%

2325 SUBSTITUTES

12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T 420,000    -100,800 319,200 17,939.70 .00 301,260.30    5.6%
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T 185,000 0 185,000 .00 .00 185,000.00 .0%
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU 54,000 0 54,000 3,225.00 .00 50,775.00    6.0%
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/ 0 100,800 100,800 28,000.00 72,800.00 .00  100.0%
12325076 51004  SUBSTITUTE PSP  152,000 0 152,000 4,222.50 .00 147,777.50    2.8%

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES 811,000 0 811,000 53,387.20 72,800.00 684,812.80   15.6%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S 25,200 0 25,200 .00 .00 25,200.00 .0%
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP 32,713 400 33,113 1,572.20 .00 31,540.80    4.7%
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 772,275 29,452 801,727 67,310.04 27,573.00 706,843.96   11.8%
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP 68,154 1,694 69,848 5,818.78 .00 64,029.22    8.3%
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 477,938 12,575 490,513 29,745.10 .00 460,767.90    6.1%
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  83,839 1,838 85,677 7,239.22 .00 78,437.78    8.4%
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 559,570 21,811 581,381 56,377.33 .00 525,003.67    9.7%
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP    77,849 1,434 79,283 5,659.44 .00 73,623.56    7.1%
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 549,733 19,527 569,260 51,074.44 .00 518,185.56    9.0%
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  78,046 1,941 79,987 7,617.82 .00 72,369.18    9.5%
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR 463,779 13,048 476,827 39,192.82 .00 437,634.18    8.2%
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP   77,849 1,694 79,543 6,972.77 .00 72,570.23    8.8%
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 607,055 21,465 628,520 60,788.03 .00 567,731.97    9.7%
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  79,436 1,757 81,193 6,812.20 .00 74,380.80    8.4%
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR 340,930 8,508 349,438 31,880.66 .00 317,557.34    9.1%
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS 488,503 11,943 500,446 42,692.12 .00 457,753.88    8.5%

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST 4,782,869 149,087   4,931,956 420,752.97 27,573.00   4,483,630.03    9.1%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY 101,259 3,544 104,803 8,061.76 96,741.12 .12  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkHpFajx%2B5G36fqPBOQHkFTzFrCL5nY1JGeNffBLmd8CwWZ8IAn%2BDeFobhz%2Bp6PT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDUjNeTIxermSjEEvOWGN5NzPUDPZVZQ2utLR98i4%2FnDhKQDQZHHhlIQJXftyDs9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1VlDFrf4HskY8ZVIw4JxjCz8c8ah4tq8%2FBLmg2LwF3VmJzHVAUASy%2BkXj0vfWcsS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EbLBfMkyLoVHO18kaywQ2r0jAArbtv1bIn6iQjUGHLJRwDhEuOrijdom28ka0Sr%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IeqQB0PPgXNuHRaMoMaG6yAJw8uufaisexz2r%2Fe5upEmhmIBazCQGXLNrUhApvos
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2BcvC4OAORbw7FnMM%2F1Yp%2Fk22ZMii5Hb%2BzWJHJy7ipwHYsxqoc%2BtKt5DBVCCwgmf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wtCAc2rwojkAGqOH3uR1hhRigtMBzDZbezTm9z3%2F0Qzf4jxB2BM5v4g45zkt0fNM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIQsdfXZeeC6qAtFgeDGlCdlJu%2BY4skBxSYhh1EU6TMFCeajY0I9Mx8I%2BCJBghu5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VONiiy8zzt7%2FfMjjRRQNCTSRKwNHpP5ApPSXO1Mqe5gIsk0tvLviHVcNNm9qnz0f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2Fhfli4ixW6RwgJRUtO3QKfDNJWp%2FqK7k39BLxIWo3%2BNDrDXvQIljU42vDYd1YZi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APClPTPH7fnHmraL1MrKWoS9pyQhXRsZQAtPP0NNTOtc6%2F7xZHXLlUXLXhCsHbUe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cIvSPudv7jxAsK5brXtEZ1Xj3d7y%2BuHvAIWOgbsLSMkD0GqTLRB72XntyYbxuXJh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qb7K7F9nwec62yir99rIytplS3c03lPm66cWIYd5aeh%2B%2F94owVKHwjrKK%2BKCaEkA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKCvGShKel8sfl9wizywWyrzsLTjOuwtNLhwW0nOBJZKzrGRpbh5Ndj0N2y3VCAZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OEbskV2mqUTlbF5RAywhQFQ%2B81FXIED9mEEqshVmOZtyKuGQqMQIWxYti95xOHG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZ6A8ceCs4G%2FIXOtO1hOqoXG8WhekvcP5LrowNrwRN0Iu64Mg9lu1I2JvZc%2FAO9B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSYeBAPHU20mLzsvAV83WYkexP1nwD%2BllA4qxxVaqiDJJkAuytkew8ldtgZVO6xq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8MlyFu6%2FDCa7%2FzHVImUa%2BZpWufMb0KDPvTq3jU68famXQpF9RxD3nmeyQjRkGNJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j8hPxDEJAFJc7%2BYojBxD9fHYZ64IkDNWSzVUg718%2BRbVvBah%2BfiMiFKyQ4mZF9pw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9LyeCtTg7V84Kvg7Dznq6wdL2To76zmXMJ59YLiRG2E40X3y52FzHYj77PRzQsp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3Edu5I4wMLXVlv1CP1CJpjrdxD8%2Ftkkg8Md9r8vuMmDrh6F%2FxC9%2BvY2YiHveaN0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdgGdBIwmU2gueYmnoNGJif42JP04fpd8nv0DswQPakQ6whSfg6xvkYR%2BchnpjGg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FDqgYmVQJeycUuH8XRkFJhF08SGt7oQwqQRBkspRtNJfqzuTbQi0yiUy%2FFfcUPKE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STfbjM4%2F6fb9rehnz%2FBu9LrESNkwyoohGNbb95RVVDOOIl0bN6VU%2BCKduXbEr9qR


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 9

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR 58,956 4,308 63,264 4,866.46 .00 58,397.54    7.7%
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB 67,706 1,693 69,399 5,338.38 64,060.56 .06  100.0%
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 51,559 645 52,204 2,516.56 23,907.42 25,780.02   50.6%
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA 95,002 7,761 102,763 7,904.84 94,858.08 .08  100.0%
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 46,555 644 47,199 2,516.58 23,907.41 20,775.01   56.0%
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 49,058 1,227 50,285 3,868.08 46,416.96 -.04  100.0%
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB 54,062 1,352 55,414 4,262.62 51,151.44 -.06  100.0%
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 51,559 1,289 52,848 5,033.14 47,814.83 .03  100.0%
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L 58,358 0 58,358 4,544.66 43,174.27 10,639.07   81.8%
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 51,559 1,289 52,848 5,033.14 47,814.83 .03  100.0%
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI 51,559 1,289 52,848 5,033.14 47,814.83 .03  100.0%
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA 54,062 1,352 55,414 4,262.62 51,151.44 -.06  100.0%
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 49,058 1,227 50,285 3,868.08 46,416.96 -.04  100.0%

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT 840,312 27,620 867,932 67,110.06 685,230.15 115,591.79   86.7%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS 35,000 0 35,000 .00 .00 35,000.00 .0%
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI 50,000 0 50,000 30,000.00 .00 20,000.00   60.0%
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE 75,000 0 75,000 10,736.93 .00 64,263.07   14.3%
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO 18,127 0 18,127 9,015.00 1,598.00 7,514.00   58.5%
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER 6,000 0 6,000 .00 650.00 5,350.00   10.8%
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C 6,000 0 6,000 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00   50.0%
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON 2,000 0 2,000 .00 600.00 1,400.00   30.0%
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH 4,100 0 4,100 .00 .00 4,100.00 .0%
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE 218,727 0 218,727 52,751.93 2,848.00 163,127.07   25.4%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS

12410000 53990  REBINDING 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO 127,000 0 127,000 .00 7,337.85 119,662.15    5.8%
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA 3,000 0 3,000 193.99 .00 2,806.01    6.5%
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU 42,000 0 42,000 4,648.74 8,982.90 28,368.36   32.5%
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,200 0 12,200 8,701.60 .00 3,498.40   71.3%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=heIWSrF%2FjGeTX2eoDN7LSOfli0SiuQwlaNs2mIjyZqyIf92epQs2A8mwkGSo3GBG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=liYOgidLagWBR5brSG7EbnoIv0pHHvjfz2g22tB7g6NONKKT%2FPzNQNh0qxqf00p4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQLKDh%2FI%2FeL8mLFZW2cre4acu25%2BK4oMEXUBOYrTCfYkamMCoXt9u6m7jg%2FKVE17
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BstT0us8xyYSGEzZU3G1RvDWci6Lko9bEgo1YPvojoRy3e1qksWShJFRmdBfa0%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kxjk3rEKSzk7%2B5YCpKJZvYy8yLoud1iQTrDMz5Uuw5STegWHwWyVwVQ1t%2B7Z4bcl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2B6seLyubUOqUNkToRWz35eybnlJb3PJgbKJXURUJYr6a6VbQQonVMVq9QTGKgBI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzZaq6tbt7t30PQPhS1f7m7UP%2BsAgXVyJYvUlOjA4v1nBbaKc2%2FeXBkx5OQEF4wB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=39a80LvWVxeGy0LiDONGEB4VMgZYYFC2oNVenSIHBhRXRG5GakH6dglV07TAPt3g
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1NaJO52oHPskHQ%2BLk4ff7nbuIe9dIl1AkKCIFv1n4fufl%2FF0qrLGkqMxyYB0wH0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qf5AM91yEdYLAanU5vMO1amoT2hnBgTfaA6FzUjS6gBM0oFwk2knzcUI8ZW1%2F%2BTs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tQ3VDxVoL8SL0F0zaS9mMBOfwP1ubQRKtmYWqc2ag7%2FDkffJxPHBTVBqMTioWVYA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjvdRR1F1LTBmyXes0STU2Ah0Ggx7OSfP9jyWO3FtJo6P4qjSHz%2FatI4VULSLAZ%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Syn2EEwDab7ixLIviTJkcNx2%2Fu2U6odwrT0SMBBwsxCC5nKVkCnZS5dRwcVdXhvx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yB9ZJ2TFgxZ3F05j%2B8%2FYV%2BbqxaJ7B9%2BBxW9aagPj5TtuUIhCVbb3oTCM6ydr1COv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Bpz83TPJntdMA1HY%2BiMWc3Dubhg%2Bk9pbckABtSOTeSnAcdLgvYQQ%2Bgfl%2FQyc5nD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C78JiaAaPeBUl3N87lrUV02qw3Z5L4n0AEndRqkaVyKInncF4vTGZKUauGQqWFn%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2H8UKlF7QpdV176CDNrH8kx9R%2F8gdkcXQ8LAxmIPM6DjO8kKLm%2Bjsakb5gT4kxQB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Txu24lx98JC6gW0qlA3zVajMV1G1PY2STfCDPCr9NT52wps4HAws0Wg5F1IbL%2Fj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AinbMfg1OeW72Tk4U7puqT5KBKVGNHdYunQc9DogHZsH4DXXf6FsP6gzTBLcTCA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjgKo8qzfnXrvp7EGtN%2F%2FSYWp31A%2F29Z%2BOg3krBcP3gVDqJiEdFoZGieYyfkeKri
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3NKLICL8vcb3IiciuvMPtP6lskmBCcWOb%2F0d3FOwewW0nigBNat6GIcxVSoaa11f
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p46zc2pqjTSpROVduDQ0ahaIcKU1wVcbvnIWFPghRfMCcZ0is1yjX9Q1Cfat5qqc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ac5oqa0%2FIMMxb9oPJWU0t3WaLvwZqtQYytFg%2B15Ry3jStXIjPn8N8d5F8NzsL7jb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rD3d5rRZsQk3%2BGQPznbcnZmGWes0fDdkY2GkjxixdRh%2FdgMAWMlLzvnmg79JCGos
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkwjzJACuhM9alBG7qmHWbOy%2B0IFABuD4ihtDjLWiXOrTtutvr77z9xGzPqV1nP0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIIS6oCZQ4O32%2FOkEbW4%2Bwu3yuIbmtigrxzA7iNUNI2tsu9wEjnPzyehWBkN10rV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0OzHvL9GyDTzVR%2Bm5lVdcksUPvlHG3gRGwhRpK42vgOACWFOerxh7pcWMYz%2BVqvs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YrAmNoiuamAFZ5Tz%2BCekfpJM02MFP64epHdA6akd6AlUxkgEuUgIXR2uymHhwM8V
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h380RsKhPzYiyYaryMrdmRsYB2V%2F375yb%2FGgsi%2Fkz%2BV7cc7kl7RucT6LyrAR7Uej
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JMSnzXoZ6Ht5w2V5aia1hN5%2FHwerjJ6fobtEn3K1uiIpWpLPn2rbkWbIKxtAsLUK


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 10

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS 15,700 0 15,700 7,685.95 6,261.30 1,752.75   88.8%
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN 6,000 0 6,000 665.97 1,726.08 3,607.95   39.9%
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN 2,000 0 2,000 1,885.70 .00 114.30   94.3%
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC 1,500 0 1,500 661.00 495.00 344.00   77.1%
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S 4,000 0 4,000 3,236.85 .00 763.15   80.9%
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E 5,000 0 5,000 3,185.58 445.18 1,369.24   72.6%
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F 5,000 0 5,000 603.81 1,294.56 3,101.63   38.0%
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R 2,000 0 2,000 133.00 .00 1,867.00    6.7%
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 7,550 0 7,550 .00 .00 7,550.00 .0%
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 4,000 0 4,000 1,758.20 1,931.75 310.05   92.2%
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG 5,000 0 5,000 1,175.30 .00 3,824.70   23.5%
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 .00 1,296.65 1,203.35   51.9%
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA 2,000 0 2,000 1,321.26 265.79 412.95   79.4%
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC 12,000 0 12,000 5,367.29 2,036.80 4,595.91   61.7%
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. 20,000 0 20,000 503.09 .00 19,496.91    2.5%
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. 1,500 0 1,500 443.00 .00 1,057.00   29.5%
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN 20,000 0 20,000 1,466.45 277.51 18,256.04    8.7%
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC 1,500 0 1,500 443.00 .00 1,057.00   29.5%
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG 20,000 0 20,000 740.18 .00 19,259.82    3.7%
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. 1,500 0 1,500 443.00 .00 1,057.00   29.5%
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA 20,000 0 20,000 503.09 .00 19,496.91    2.5%
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO 1,500 0 1,500 443.00 .00 1,057.00   29.5%

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS 363,450 0 363,450 46,209.05 32,351.37 284,889.58   21.6%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL 50,000 0 50,000 13,011.25 .00 36,988.75   26.0%
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,649 0 9,649 715.01 280.51 8,653.48   10.3%
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 8,000 0 8,000 .00 .00 8,000.00 .0%
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10,000 0 10,000 5,648.00 1,000.34 3,351.66   66.5%
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA 7,000 0 7,000 973.86 1,301.64 4,724.50   32.5%
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 7,000 0 7,000 166.59 1,000.33 5,833.08   16.7%
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 3,674.03 540.24 285.73   93.7%
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP 4,500 0 4,500 2,969.12 38.83 1,492.05   66.8%
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 1,193.24 .00 3,306.76   26.5%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HV7zZgyDSRKOw90KS1ze8G14PMMSXiLEl0eZnU6H3qM2u9iLXlOWBUh0XXAY65Ik
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DcflXAguzdWHrWsshbWrB2Y7fDdWcfmOc5LfmshHYKUwRMrkLsSb82tHb0Jknor
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjT9urYFYj0rBAXBdcsdvhpDIRQ1A6FsJWxDRhmIN6bjuk0Kv5T%2F4SSM%2BxgVCV3o
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ym0aAzMBnSPSkRTgm6mYT1X1ynQ5k0rSmGcBYhNOiRTCIKzeky7WsxJdFKZeHhk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZaK6KU7aIaR58CLDdEQdQ5tC1RBEBmbPekVoSgNINxE7h%2Blxj3GAWgZagqpgdC4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFZAFZh%2FuazRk74XskBeV73%2BGqXaRfK6kK0W5OU%2FFM8rEL35v5p3%2FTcLrTSYgS7x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CL6f65BEZUwR%2B5P4GemH4GxejanK4iRJry2c3xwtaV4fKy5M38FtofRrvZmP2pEN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JiT3nWRrYSdx3r%2FUtNFxgQtQWDLU6N29SloiLKbBnu9aGb8PRvHw8Zti7wy3AvmR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riBNSauRc1a8bL%2FmIWKjIiXhe%2BoRHXCFc%2B6ZDO3yNG6sp5bdBo50P%2BCdaacerQUs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rOInai52MEUydLuU4sP8T%2FjCcSIwXAEjqtxZCXU9hE0wDv8mDlJTfpJi8jCG9MGl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9EIQ7T7G71h4R%2B1NZTKJ5sn5L%2FR93zX7XMbzh3f%2BceM9eyIdXEXc2Zoh61Ng5ya
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=goIH1%2B7VRqYYUG1UQ1059bAAw0iM%2FAqf6bGepAoZFXTxkH1d6bQ8DHgktJ8o68Gr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8aSbmND6rwTh573eoiCJ3uKJpJF9w713Njj8H8VyANCmQAK6db%2FCfhC%2FEFlqlVSp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSVZSaNdoX%2FF2xyRGhDyF%2BZCaTz0Ithvxfw8oTDjIuKC1jlMyffoZ0RcWdEHG5Gc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0Gj9T7hU%2F0b0DhpHK00%2BvMrJ%2FB%2BBxMbJHAFGlqIgTYIXdWnGstpkwYwWdyl1dcs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nvuptpgFWIIC3PPRScHtqMVRGLZcC8juVBetLNq80BR3kfuS9lstU%2BLhkUixeP2e
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bbp8Ex1HsTBcMas5Qb%2FcLv2iIiQC3d3fm%2FtFOPVNSvOEJwizg0WHIm%2FzXURpJ%2Byv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FchnPOggaaNIFAKuTAiu26ZIfygUizWHh6r3OQIBEpZDohcGHyR1YS4eE3jW2l8v
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvktBVTfAcLdxGUdmkxtSNrUBxDOfb237wm4mSRoj606ZT2tRJrxuy9YI0hryB7X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B48faKSrQS69L3OAWKOIausEs2Q%2Bd8r%2BfHZ6kAGFdaUiSLrbikC2EI9r4ZQtnyOp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1xymE6zB%2F8GxuHedfjoPsVDDuB0q2ME6xFslB3npwAjsxoxkLYKg%2FnACRrM9zeI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oh1l8u5zeeVkDz3203fi58PzIG7ixI784zQspTxL3GitIOFyTEH9zBwMDyqJ%2FvfD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=801BMLJCVqYn33IHxPxCc65Zru6omJZz8%2BqqIzxoOIDgQ1suRw2rxl%2FJlc3v7IOH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbvJi6QbBFnI4laGw0XREkqspiJSQXtnMM9G9UtK%2FGfsm0ODHLObjjZreYcKRJv1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXhaRq1Jc%2BH27V0aefxNBfX5QGnXp4wo1JkroRSNiP4AKZYK9bI7ZbWyOi8xpD7a
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxmYNayJb3k1ik9Dp446ocg87DeQYHFBeGutCXYobHF7%2B3y%2FIMHqzFQGvUgBDq01
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BA8L4d%2BTxXndujyh%2F8SJjb0tcL2KCdF3qPj1lbwoTWG1jK0wuy2yrj5GaO27rODH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtTVSg4bwNlek6qfbTV%2BxZp9a7B6%2FiUG7RUqVsJzzbChTQszKfPZjXXV3IPM5WX1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rtOyhmwfL5tSYHM9FMdrrO5zyByque9Q5fAODKO3Xk38NAQkMAmzbH21O5%2B66MD4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZFgU60MT%2Fm2x4wQW%2FIpJMYPbae%2Bl%2BCxMn1d4j6SUJU7q%2FTHcZ2qu%2FrqWXxHPCOK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xd5KfaJtd14hqUT2CcsMTFJGCIXHhLpzrt2rJUHKSCA3kfrWEMykFtveCVstk20E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQzrhiSnjVZtcwLNSvIu02fbhRhDYv%2Bp1T%2FPIimcLho33B62G%2FdiDaRe4PDcZB%2FM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUCjvyp3vhKs0n5q%2FaZGyDv9NQAeOH3uIoI89rZkdPwMqaFj2mlqfV4G0b94f%2Fk5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ahaKTbgcntozZJOE2djgUb5pRlHSt5ZvB8P3STHlZKJxOnSVRCaY9Dk3dambTKVN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zzMTD2A3WeCbQhHJBir8vhEkh5N87gTnYwWPuclsQ0%2B0NXAWXqTiTtwjFNk9tV9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G2BB6oNO2g%2BClTmoxV%2F9apXUcah%2BB0dmVgm7I%2B51Gqt%2F2J0ZWIQjWNwei0G2LeO%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dnpgd%2FH3u7Wr7qcf6YhKGCGdA0iHWVvecYE2iRsMte9U0Vlxp7tzLoTa%2FIPlDRm2


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 11

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 2,005.12 165.41 2,329.47   48.2%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 109,649 0 109,649 30,356.22 4,327.30 74,965.48   31.6%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER 50,000 0 50,000 33,774.75 .00 16,225.25   67.5%
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/ 15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN 2,100 0 2,100 .00 .00 2,100.00 .0%
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST 3,600 27,915 31,515 13,414.25 16,917.80 1,182.95   96.2%
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE 3,600 0 3,600 .00 1,695.00 1,905.00   47.1%
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E 27,000 0 27,000 18,851.13 7,514.30 634.57   97.6%
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E 4,500 0 4,500 961.75 1,933.03 1,605.22   64.3%
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC 2,000 0 2,000 .00 2,000.00 .00  100.0%
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL  7,500 0 7,500 5,557.15 .00 1,942.85   74.1%
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC 20,000 0 20,000 16,266.13 404.16 3,329.71   83.4%
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P 3,000 0 3,000 287.51 2,463.66 248.83   91.7%
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S 5,000 0 5,000 1,557.60 .00 3,442.40   31.2%
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY 3,000 0 3,000 424.05 1,714.79 861.16   71.3%
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN 2,000 0 2,000 .00 2,000.00 .00  100.0%
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI 4,000 0 4,000 99.58 1,792.25 2,108.17   47.3%
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER 5,000 0 5,000 .00 2,321.18 2,678.82   46.4%
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS. 1,000 0 1,000 17.30 953.00 29.70   97.0%
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY 1,000 0 1,000 160.71 510.63 328.66   67.1%
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS 1,000 0 1,000 478.47 320.37 201.16   79.9%
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH 1,000 0 1,000 .00 558.62 441.38   55.9%

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 192,900 27,915 220,815 91,850.38 43,098.79 85,865.83   61.1%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER    54,000 0 54,000 8,398.00 8,398.00 37,204.00   31.1%
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE 3,500 0 3,500 2,317.06 174.18 1,008.76   71.2%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sELx0K1qozkwSxJps6Q5qPLtgNJPxD%2Bf0p8Q2HQnU7saMf%2BEYVOADOn0o0eoHrjz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXhMs87Yh5A%2BKtBVrnbxuW3iQXXAfxaGSGlFD5AcvLG5oRZYqt%2BVqSOkxmGWF%2FM5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3Y7CHebAf3Yeh8Bmt6DP8nHjmJtsS%2BPux7gcrWHeigsJjHHuR4fXsLxkx2zk1T5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3QAqLC2FXGiizOn9r9AiI%2BOGONHWu8fWw1G60ztGdOcCBM1%2BPSa8Y3hWfcjmyRUk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3PzPavuXFeHQENiX%2BiFKDNtgM6e6ZKlf96Qp6jRQxV5gTbD5v2e7L65YjYdeoeS7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DTi6j6T%2Bei8jW6cErafRD4GZnVrOaNPPf6ofb2pcomzM%2FZiggGrLQ2WQvm7u7a9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfXoMR3vDH2Vz3p%2FQGoAXzuRO6S8vOtald7tBrD10vLlOLLCLB6FqEFvuGyzPIkK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BtJXHQOYI%2Buo2kzOEEnTsqN8401lm%2FfG1Q%2F%2Fg%2Ft7r%2F%2BEFFb6TGDHi8aBHXIwJ2xk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BokhHqAQj1Z27EF3xJfZ3B%2FdGKZpZa8%2FRrBN0fUZb36Encki8arPio0naQP%2FU8vi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swHzERjwDXRZTtGGSI7j%2FrnqG8LSFN4I9HwC0PPJydeSuzAss1meJfAigU5b%2BQBK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CD%2Fg378xGy10z2vLI74u96jiM4FpNT%2FtOZi58bFScdnc9KWrVPYHXiSpLEicpCHr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3go2QbeURD4KgPmtyVEZ6Nw3vsWTcxYUfJh2LMtW5di9%2B67gpOqFAFIAftgVXfw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RfNujSKsZGSYJ5jf%2F3R5o%2FUn8c6ebZ3%2BLwpn0flnHL1zoRaubr%2Fb6P76s6xf4RJJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2yuvHxspESuzwlmKHQ47LbKoKHnBdVtBwFCvPsHZ%2F7ZpV%2BB%2FX9Jz%2BnqPXSkyfKK7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWKVnL8HmZrdwtY%2BpSXygOU5HKPYM4sEpL71iO7jIXYWC0cYkrPYox3W9zP2na1p
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxLriRIAbA1b1sm66AWkRPXaZxJCbNwmzaDaZ2mAnunQSmm8JnPSrQGhgfMMgR0W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2D8AbnRMTXFFKLhrTilk4H%2Fw98Xg1ESkeHd2jSqDdvL%2FD%2F5L%2FdEoKrs6mRR%2F4nK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vDvrtxWgMME1lnI3kdA9kGV5Lh6QDl1AchhVSAqiKZlLBdD0I1MJN5gYP%2FoDrNY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKv1ghRzIZcjWZvHxXZO3ONCzA8OqEK5ATGT1agoN1%2F02mfW0pkAp5%2FC%2FNHQsgu6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNtLQUHXwRSLS4bwrqaHcRHfyBVK9ztqTFZQ3krjTxKckkqlM4s6ECdcBTZ8dKjz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5hTf2%2F1sdBJiP1pGxgC9%2Bo1hfyFQdT%2B3I%2Bul9URN%2FAQu0BEjlnpH6Gd27%2BzkG1U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VprT1sVK0ZBVSmtrULv1hCJXj%2Fw%2B10g5PLAiURaLH7GmyzS5kQerVzd80L8%2BJyFy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kO5q2%2F2hxiPvII96uEGopfJXUalu4GE5Sow8ZXIvbqbAhDWkUg31Yr4NSp72nrcc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8nHH3blDcDbm6Y5CVpsnUDRxo0p20eqm7At1blvexejDMqDnOyxr6mxPcyi4vGG6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXS0e47s5Uqp2kIiW1vPIlbeUIIMawvxvCEqVLtakhRaPk%2BVi21JhWwLoTdzXMhG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAgjvjyIFSL2du50Hx5CYMNr5aUDdUtEowh2a%2Fjyp8tHuDeyjHfN9DBETnoNiT4X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GSW29h%2Fj7yD%2BssmzfXVb%2Bv4yfy85KiDVIqUycrujFh71ZBmeICUTv1vDuymEdh6x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9yELWbTThIBmPi%2B%2Btv%2Fi6QxHRSIWCfct9M18pLJOhAiO66UM%2B8nh56MCxlKBqK%2Bb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hIlthTjy1vVoRhZKNXBORii8xkoGhRq%2BsijCKDxpiuI1dmJLsuG%2BfKwLB8iswwDq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9aA7ERg%2B9wrnYPw3VCNOcL%2FEXl1sBnLDMQNPqOtrsAoggix%2FbD8phIRWQc%2BBsYs


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 12

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU 15,400 0 15,400 149.00 2,060.00 13,191.00   14.3%
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL 42,500 0 42,500 25,785.41 590.10 16,124.49   62.1%
12430084 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 2,800 0 2,800 .00 2,153.36 646.64   76.9%
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA 68,225 0 68,225 15,929.89 22,557.88 29,737.23   56.4%
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART   24,723 0 24,723 10,678.10 12,969.38 1,075.52   95.6%
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  8,100 0 8,100 1,100.00 100.00 6,900.00   14.8%
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS 1,500 0 1,500 653.58 68.62 777.80   48.1%
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN 5,000 0 5,000 1,191.65 775.74 3,032.61   39.3%
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. 2,500 0 2,500 1,092.14 836.45 571.41   77.1%
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST 8,500 0 8,500 1,391.26 3,667.68 3,441.06   59.5%
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. 11,100 0 11,100 8,055.17 3,044.83 .00  100.0%
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350 0 2,350 757.94 809.37 782.69   66.7%
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC 7,433 0 7,433 176.28 4,079.09 3,177.63   57.2%
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN 1,500 0 1,500 179.94 .00 1,320.06   12.0%
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC 18,000 0 18,000 10,962.99 4,454.53 2,582.48   85.7%
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S 2,500 0 2,500 755.00 1,204.56 540.44   78.4%
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 19,000 0 19,000 7,139.46 708.37 11,152.17   41.3%
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A 8,900 0 8,900 572.50 6,878.95 1,448.55   83.7%
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E 1,500 0 1,500 412.64 53.75 1,033.61   31.1%
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F 2,500 0 2,500 649.42 395.86 1,454.72   41.8%
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H 1,200 0 1,200 669.69 520.28 10.03   99.2%
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T 11,100 0 11,100 2,690.50 .00 8,409.50   24.2%
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 3,000 0 3,000 195.69 657.62 2,146.69   28.4%
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 5,485 0 5,485 2,123.78 2,205.11 1,156.11   78.9%
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 7,000 0 7,000 2,727.70 1,574.46 2,697.84   61.5%
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 1,500 0 1,500 688.24 811.76 .00  100.0%
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN 14,500 0 14,500 6,792.34 4,386.61 3,321.05   77.1%
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART 7,125 0 7,125 .00 6,917.91 207.09   97.1%
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG 1,500 0 1,500 924.18 .00 575.82   61.6%
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT 1,200 0 1,200 188.45 986.88 24.67   97.9%
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC 11,100 0 11,100 3,960.77 .00 7,139.23   35.7%
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT 3,000 0 3,000 211.25 193.42 2,595.33   13.5%
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS 6,440 0 6,440 1,783.07 755.90 3,901.03   39.4%
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA 2,500 0 2,500 885.40 .00 1,614.60   35.4%
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI 9,000 0 9,000 165.38 5,211.42 3,623.20   59.7%
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC 2,500 0 2,500 250.13 1,222.10 1,027.77   58.9%
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES 40,000 0 40,000 7,842.08 17,237.46 14,920.46   62.7%
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,600 0 3,600 358.50 3,188.15 53.35   98.5%
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E 3,600 0 3,600 2,159.94 528.99 911.07   74.7%
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. 3,000 0 3,000 200.30 .79 2,798.91    6.7%
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 197.91 .00 2,302.09    7.9%
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC 1,300 0 1,300 51.82 1,035.82 212.36   83.7%
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN 6,500 0 6,500 993.47 5,394.89 111.64   98.3%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57lnF%2FxK8ecDkSPWCD96efa3psIAjGL9YiCvmWL0E0vZGP9p5JiXLgQvj3S6%2BID0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2FEpFlyx%2BPVMAfNJH0c4cWSfQW1RTQw0BoTegx%2F76CD1xu%2BJxEJhUxt6fMZbvtW5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxzCO01AW4J5iSlO%2BEvh5M4DtUobvjo1acuQFVwM3WDnhbgrTiqfxIW6muWHeWV5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3sp34lWxlAaEjVqqe9mvT6zfVZw6Lu26kskmQJVUnv3o1vDn3Fhn6vWBOP0HyuH%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNL5SVekbDbMqgz15RZWQ1i01VZkdCt27xYne0rTnJErRvNg2aNCtubWJBpOJ%2FCR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FalYa3WulYXcqAQ9mVE6D%2FGQX6IZDwMnjOVLGvb36FGfXv1Oicc%2F%2F9q4gO9xurF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OaE5azN%2BJvR26Ne0lRro4siPTEXCq7c0fm9CHVibmebS1ttGaztt2fWYvkToDBVU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyT0S9LTczdUo4PBcdgnNlYPrnJyQWPdjRCDbL4jHlFHsICW%2FuRsNfAPtIfbC8Bb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExsOhXE%2FZ4beHKwcl%2B7f55NEYxS7KXr1fO22PaEdk1MORzzroNpnItGEsieBk9BY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSNNgEYUzG4pDO%2FkDaAiSK99YHqW1511dej%2FlCpiDMPMGa%2FpQiMXiQBDopXudk%2FT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYakvpxVjHPUr5vcvi9JhHimRwic95A1jqYjYArWZ9lMTjjmODKMHLVepAB%2Fey%2F%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNeRstJw2ksBiTNndj3ypCAnCVqfxZBWUFpcQdP%2BevMR4qOz4Q8g3v4%2Bh3pYylzQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g36eLPZpoRfm0KPhR2pRJvP7GV7PHygAunSLBdcqdtt43idpFy87EdFxAITrUuOq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ih0tHGY4Nqt15cDZHpX3ixzsd1SxGwKd0%2FHX8uIkv3tbjiT2ZfjQ4cJSijdIFfbR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hc5CMMEEAVD9cUdhotZW1WX6BvDTll26%2BR7PXTLz9OZOLSJ4IfbSMBAC2myRaP14
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLkdqutfj%2BALaiwLbDTEzXGu2kveOXwMXEGWF%2FdNo%2FNUGH1TGApv%2FxxKMV%2Bs7Acc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7662As4ONm3dnChVQBMrr%2FAFE728waVilGhvvVRLmXP9NlfbVoS7vAfsvu1kzvq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFGZ8g5w9gBZ2Uel2cfCc7WRfZDQtKjmMWmtHQTCdHfBjzn%2BSPATq1CfupMCWfG9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9J8ak%2FfRk1cbWtYntj4CtvfthzmtfsjpjyYEf39ELoFQyfBRFgeuS%2BX6Wr6VK1MK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKyjvlill%2BvKwumCpkNmVKYgGzBvRGFCrWn1XiBCpfH9L8k5ARj5Qcuv2taa9LCc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hat%2BEHu%2BbPqzYVqd9TmY8wF60zH3MYi9ezMjj%2B3WwPkg407sAkL116E8wl9HfRTa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UT%2FecR55fxLNuL3Pq84iwFS1MiKwv3gShDvBGwnhQUUkXeUY%2FZUmrJTEOfK56L%2FS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhlstK0rhXDWjp6ZeqJOzD%2FkquIsOY%2FZL97lZudfAkXeABveALzz5pzcUMmH5CsJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqpg%2BvxWAsax6LoP1DQ1gwaX8JyMktHZS%2Fl%2B8s2EBz7jpFwdj%2BUF%2BLWqxixLS6GJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZL8Ecj4KxUDvf1LA8VOwHoTFHuBTiw1MvaZQT5PjtXc38vAmLp8lSmpCNcI%2B6%2Fx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAT%2BgmVc45dp0PObANvboTuNYBFWtddYAaALByb2y7KVpYB33Q2VU7mxOpz8ogih
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zwBJ7hexExSpBr0yyw9aOE5Y9VFco%2BYbJtRumGIu7y0OxsnYY0yN9O003MNGYBhK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZS6BSabh%2BlqdgMH%2BrJMBEMXAHYRvRFg86IblrwpNgE3fJsAj0a5DmhD281kDUOM2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3XfKkEJjHnGdpK2B4JXc65%2B3lW%2BqgZ9jeSL%2BV%2BaGCFz0lcCOnEyEPsvBHkCuBAL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFxDm1MxocNbFyBWPuKQPz%2FLr%2Fx%2BVMgNd%2F5x33Ycz5pXHdgJnt52cEBN3vI8oyrp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAH7iUtARhx%2FRREOphZhfRLHBHch90AFRuetNK2RhPGk%2BI%2B%2FmCAZ8IcgFjbknHmO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWYCZAAcuPsGxfzjjwBDNoPC4Qpa1Js2gFjDBUwPrfVVhvDgZ8rA044lZoZ19dmK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEWshJiIpn0kAfrsn0iOgr9luAxFEX9UMqz0snRELSpN78RWdbS3gO%2FXK85jF9I6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ej3DrL1GNo2NnUDydYYExsl3LOrFjoz12ZOixN3PcJ0VaXyPSgayslPldr5KGBeZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlMUVuyGEpdl9JV4bMZZzQoHvMq5N5QSfrgrjWbt3LappKG8mteLLTPX40%2FIQBwo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DaEaNTCiTX3di%2BeaNOQ8PPza1KHBDYfJreE%2B%2F3NxsZcKaW5HGKi%2BRbJrP2DGumer
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1esbj9cBdpFWalQaxFUhuE%2FiGvS4Xpt4loqwqDDDqZecX8cr%2B71AV7Jt6HmQZQ2o
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssdajK%2BhT5NclBODTztLOrDPPi7zrlWENg7npBTI2w1vek64pVRwobz3rYeTQZ28
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMpfvjCS3rClgsLv5M%2Fx63JopRfTgLRXZnJm1vVEYRMSUfvXWtSJj8I2BV4sTxxA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P20O4lvm%2F7hOfljqp7x%2Fb4HdwJsXdBKKpguCHMZcmQIhVcV4bPa2LrEqaRXO2w2M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9V36r33ORgHkuORhBFM43lzpa1aOFNYamLfHIq5etV2BYXce8MA8csymRqkOdHX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWbGqUBc2psTKnjxMbmBqlLf22HeSLvSG7Pc5SC%2BRVZS7oYKapYUgAui6nVa92qv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZwGDIBaIWBVMEng%2BCdwaZowJN%2Fpnoy%2BYCYnTclS49137%2B3A3ra0aUp20ySsoqBd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8t%2BuoDNTF5Y61idyTWLEeuD8EESYY1OLs9%2BU9MijNtYkP%2FSjEijTTM0NCc4Iv%2B6w


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 13

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 1,256.79 .00 1,243.21   50.3%
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN 26,500 0 26,500 8,331.31 3,568.67 14,600.02   44.9%
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART 3,600 0 3,600 .00 .00 3,600.00 .0%
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH 3,600 0 3,600 1,543.90 468.99 1,587.11   55.9%
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN 3,000 0 3,000 1,050.44 .00 1,949.56   35.0%
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 450.54 .00 2,049.46   18.0%
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS 1,300 0 1,300 51.82 535.82 712.36   45.2%
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI 6,500 0 6,500 418.02 1,801.34 4,280.64   34.1%
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC 2,500 0 2,500 849.79 584.24 1,065.97   57.4%
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE 27,000 0 27,000 3,383.55 13,077.91 10,538.54   61.0%
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART 3,700 0 3,700 3,155.43 311.16 233.41   93.7%
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH. 3,600 0 3,600 1,627.46 .00 1,972.54   45.2%
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG 3,000 0 3,000 1,060.69 .00 1,939.31   35.4%
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 907.53 .00 1,592.47   36.3%
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI 1,300 0 1,300 51.82 773.06 475.12   63.5%
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE 6,500 0 6,500 .00 2,631.56 3,868.44   40.5%
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. 2,500 0 2,500 1,019.79 29.98 1,450.23   42.0%
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE 25,000 0 25,000 10,255.10 3,768.87 10,976.03   56.1%
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR 3,352 0 3,352 2,951.05 119.20 281.75   91.6%
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC 3,600 0 3,600 1,400.70 .00 2,199.30   38.9%
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA 3,000 0 3,000 1,522.63 3.77 1,473.60   50.9%
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 519.28 35.88 1,944.84   22.2%
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU 1,100 0 1,100 51.82 935.04 113.14   89.7%
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC 6,500 0 6,500 311.63 4,396.68 1,791.69   72.4%
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO 2,500 0 2,500 129.79 .00 2,370.21    5.2%

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES 612,333 0 612,333 176,708.90 161,852.44 273,771.66   55.3%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC 20,000 0 20,000 .00 .00 20,000.00 .0%
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 140,000 0 140,000 9,237.04 .00 130,762.96    6.6%
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE 55,000 0 55,000 795.99 4,988.55 49,215.46   10.5%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES 215,000 0 215,000 10,033.03 4,988.55 199,978.42    7.0%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000 0 100,000 81,219.96 .00 18,780.04   81.2%
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F 10,000 0 10,000 3,900.00 .00 6,100.00   39.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ewz8hJGNtRY6WO6y%2FoQOxJZJxIWPBJNwG72LVhJH2%2FIWHrpvAMBLUG%2F5JgAqZtem
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKiTddNZNnypH40e614fP4T9o%2F%2FRGItlqX36%2BPiq8ZhY8nIqrY6N%2F7Y2JpMMs%2FoH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=59sKZ0trUFVO%2FpwR8DGp2K5rjjxeGWT266YDIi2S%2FCLnuOtxj9paFcknSDHQDBEH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sqf6HqfJ7pQmo%2B0XkWQAksMpbaWgFoG%2FcGYq09IqypuzRzKNkdzFtGvXZOYmLayG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAH45K4oxqiDYO9fq7jMK0F3fq23tPPuJXdqh5yGCZA32%2F7xUW6GbdImRJQwCs6U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECiXUN8R9HyvrmIXwjroSfDZLKf9IE3%2Bc87IV6wlqDX%2BgB5fe9AHORHIPtAusB5D
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LiTOhKNd59dyGbsRw9qk4Z3i8FJBc0hKo3M0isGEs8mzKrQM4Umc50pIGmW7vuH0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1T6BUwtkR1W4sU7LXwjwgxs2RWQhtG3oGTvfraizhDZgymvEgtEBmYLn50LRL5O
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=607r3bUSMxl2XlN1QbJlUYYBrDo5AkqxQ%2FTUQc0ynJz71i27cKsJPlmiv65Vud18
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QqDyKBtycNoIMIdXn3hkv0XJ%2B5MASnYe2SHnIG4MbbWgwAeU8ei4STEbF21wZ20H
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Odo2EVBsrpopEnbr21lH4H8KU%2BjHCAExSQskpncliGhaHaUniJVFUMUPYMH0BjG1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUS3ea8zOg00RJfuOhd5BhQebJHQPdmseT1iS5as4m2wqqv0wI8%2F3Af%2FPNTyUE7E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YChkzoLAMVMDKVYyboYbrLcL3g55TDB3wLz2YeLsOiM%2BAD6vbusRzZnV3N7HOWRp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALtfS3ZkP6diz3BtHsQMBV26vu1g%2BKFHyMG5KYVXNUAiJZiDPkhxoaV1vZj0V5pd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nq%2BBFr%2FicnhOCseCUfcghIiGZRAfNEJF4ANYnaeURWuJVQ1Qx301GY5DsCFkOWDQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fm67Av9TFhEvIYkXWix6GGm5M33CBnft77CXObKZXp%2Be2zyaAykzhHXjn%2FyOKB1J
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kni9HFb8yokbKP68q3mbtQH6EtWvNE0RNOOheECxpXSgKjDa3oD%2FQWSLHoZWXCIf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CALoy%2FDPYIIqTj6Wr%2BHEALRmrOOejFI%2Fn3dAbf2TOQpc%2BudG%2B8q61GqYINIua6P8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zlDdEuXEvY%2Bgk5ETwh4VMBuZPiSFRVeHbLos%2FEo3c%2BqiuwqB4FkbvkOm63gTb1A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grVM8wn2%2F08s7GRcMDJ8a08mumcCuGEbcsQvAJ1PAP39J7s9%2FUmdOGNwSmCqkN2u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUafma9zgY7YUlMUhA2Nr%2F9XJNDxGV7VkZQeDnxpbK5bqbDsALhb2vtQE2WrO1St
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3ZrlTCwD%2BumM%2B6AcrZCoBMYVtEswA1zassHFwgbjprtIjx%2F71kXYW3KYeJuTg24
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zzlsWvvrqt8RJhsRjkI9vA0QznF4Alvx4yKyf0UaX8MI%2F7QHnWtzZPtf5Pfok6%2F%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C9RKG7Xl9KDRkFwQoOJ%2B56WUUcUzkFEZj8234vijZOFM6STwAJ5lA7W0Tzsjxhlo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbYZQqEhiAkJq5F5%2BsBCze3bQd%2BbSvwIddwDZYq%2BC4taqbS%2FTRoEOV4skR%2BmByQ5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ji2iSgxkUnquuPqYrIMqOPvJwt5M%2BleYUFQZ9kcUh%2FGzoZ%2FD22N1ufssB7cvXeJ%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v89hXo35878bxa%2FWahT%2F4GMaNjG9ymREF1ME1GIJN%2FAcEIRDYYne02kcpFewJHTr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cgwgoyfaHOL%2FnFobqv5IXF45mqGGDo%2Blzlei1c4JzM1E8EL95acG6p1Vx4C7Pqcf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIxULVTOuWRyMdqxGl3qiXhLeh0iv%2B9M7W4LAqPpe%2F9pSM1MQP%2BhRFk6h8WGtQHu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQgEpQTY%2BzfHq4XhjCzCyp%2BvM7xWVvrpJ8wiDPUrTaM0LuOLnf6A9YoOMCPbkhmV


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 14

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000 0 60,000 51,351.42 .00 8,648.58   85.6%
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE 60,000 0 60,000 51,351.42 .00 8,648.58   85.6%
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B 25,000 475 25,475 22,800.61 2,673.91 .00  100.0%
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 25,000 0 25,000 16,561.42 .00 8,438.58   66.2%
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/ 25,000 0 25,000 16,561.42 .00 8,438.58   66.2%
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/ 25,000 -475 24,525 16,561.42 .00 7,964.06   67.5%

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY 330,000 0 330,000 260,307.67 2,673.91 67,018.42   79.7%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO 475,000 0 475,000 386,524.78 .00 88,475.22   81.4%

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 475,000 0 475,000 386,524.78 .00 88,475.22   81.4%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS

12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE 257,206 6,429 263,635 23,524.90 240,110.00 .10  100.0%
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND 42,500 0 42,500 .00 .00 42,500.00 .0%
12710000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 65,000 0 65,000 64,410.00 .00 590.00   99.1%
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 648,945 19,164 668,109 51,393.00 616,716.00 .00  100.0%
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS   68,508 0 68,508 9,000.00 50,000.00 9,508.00   86.1%
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID    50,584 1,676 52,260 12,060.00 .00 40,200.00   23.1%
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN 21,600 0 21,600 15,488.93 .00 6,111.07   71.7%
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  18,000 0 18,000 7,278.94 6,449.00 4,272.06   76.3%
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M 381,772 12,542 394,314 31,941.52 362,372.29 .19  100.0%
12710200 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 0 0 0 5,037.12 .00 -5,037.12  100.0%
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 9,515 0 9,515 3,249.10 .00 6,265.90   34.1%
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P 203,138 7,109 210,247 16,172.86 194,074.32 -.18  100.0%
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI 6,040 0 6,040 2,249.10 .00 3,790.90   37.2%
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W. 67,706 1,693 69,399 5,338.38 64,060.56 .06  100.0%
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY 84,334 2,108 86,442 6,649.38 79,792.56 .06  100.0%
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID 3,800 0 3,800 2,249.10 120.00 1,430.90   62.3%
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 95,952 3,358 99,310 7,639.24 91,670.88 -.12  100.0%
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI 3,800 0 3,800 2,249.10 120.00 1,430.90   62.3%
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H 74,292 1,857 76,149 5,857.62 70,291.44 -.06  100.0%
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID 3,800 0 3,800 2,249.10 120.00 1,430.90   62.3%
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S 78,954 1,974 80,928 6,225.24 74,702.88 -.12  100.0%
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI 3,800 0 3,800 2,249.10 120.00 1,430.90   62.3%

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS 2,189,246 57,910   2,247,156 282,511.73   1,850,719.93 113,924.34   94.9%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75BkDCb%2BRx0WfA1SE34Z1K%2FtiWhZz0LKrbwlg5RQuPHjElE78gVXW%2Fv1Z42jfq02
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcFtavLRskbvE6Ho7DMeJH2dG3%2BGFX1HQLzECWUnSlgTxLx90q686y7QdHCKJO5w
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T74Tdt77hPuJ3OKEZKt%2BK3d7QczyM1RaeVl1S5vATdxOaM%2BMtQXsvY6GAaMcsTDZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t4LhiV71qN%2BkUxtpQlOQT1hUHlXVGpTkdnqw7eC12ewgbafplstQgp70sOjdTO48
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmZc2jKDi0rykqi6uIlOc2vzrX6MukldW5xooL%2BiPOlRsES4vei9jd0s80kTKMas
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ3RywocQVWH609cDAIYAOrO17GnFhJ0JwIplMtevHjR0kEgTacFPGhhUxo3rBDZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acuwiwHqoDcMF0Y2YIQhBNP2hs06ex6%2BW0iIvjkfFmYitGh6qZhK%2BCZXGWxsSmp1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=296%2By9Z12D8LmxoPeXCY34%2FvVBVX1ovSrQ%2BtzFYKSvDn6BAd8yqZ3uNgBfOcr7tk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWy4kZKaS%2BuwKYESJWdn6duWFfX6X3x2A1nPO5Oh3DKaHUv60Awa%2BSFvVbsCyCID
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SBdbACQa2Y%2BcJDcybss%2BTiiTZ3CUJy4ZtFEMUQyZW8HC%2FnTnViWQa9%2BtCaTIEXS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MgyaF1PUJfva%2BLcu0cvdz2BDTvQRnFAwGAeVsbWs1sJEXl1UWiv7%2BxUwF1M1AMsh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QFPOQFqeId6VXBifZHq6y6OfQVyFWuWS8TxbpvObvuToFx2dMovqTVnzM5rYyTJ4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0xmOPMQwRATY4FQ2ETBb6m7N0N9av8Doq6rsGnmZELX2M9SPqtXHtQad%2BXQpmaYa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1L0pG8nJqG%2FM6Ios%2BtpEnyE%2FU%2FN2oZBGxJC2a8SqKDlLykLR%2FxiFpqcAy92cZnWS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HzdKTihLtRkfSQllD5h2WEBUugSMLN%2BSeAEurzzNJNKyg6%2BSyJvi%2BdAxQfUeNrVI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAYPY5VuaPemekJeuYVXreMZbOBvrFy5cusAsc0OvvsYYtEtTjpp2oz%2BCsIIhWEL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cInlRHFSOsyadAejHk2wEZ6Me%2FU9iI7fKb3GSothK0MwZm16BQ5LagTQ1V%2FJawig
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPZ%2BVvDCquY1Ho43DMnA93g8CVLrBoTI7uEfb9TbSBdWfxaK6Rxyh4kforCZYJWK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHy59nyedKGCtMH%2FVX%2B6dKwhkRgv2rcgMMhbI2ZDyrSAWIvDQAP4xqjTCHmeMbWq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cz8ZGDPzAcJb0kWdzvW%2B1%2BRQqHnE%2FoIXnll1drLYk7SAPq4uMErBnb92SfG%2BG1%2Bl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAjx%2BAqg3QJrjybdZHpZ%2FLOG%2F0g5877PTw2xeVlNz4dMmgNi5SsF5pAuDriqj58G
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3kSsZba2Sh15ftpyrTT7hXWlJyAZCbuKJ6%2FzOjweO%2FIWlcXdTKyVbXP%2FxGQu8Rl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjGuNYvXXn%2BSluELi%2F%2FABDR%2BZelm2Z5RLjjxk3TuSAxThli4BTAR2PaJlcA%2FdQbT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2F7FBebEQFmRAF%2BkcR8uxXYJ%2Br9Z1bD1n9sLmact7lZPKUs8Op9ykkogpwPiYGsP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFpgERPKsmUPys0f%2BAa35QkZUfKu1rBWckFD4Rlkrvp1jhiM7x5BMIZdXWe%2BwKdp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ypZWvS3SvoVbIrV1Elvnjh5DjQym6yqkOvb6KRvVFCAKVj8jiNPcOycNRkEP6Cf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=26o7U3ISeSKV6u5tMVJ%2Fg4y1G38BqgVo0RI14DkYJrfaPROxfIGDnTpWzRhiWvAo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpL4iqiBV9f4bP%2FacocIPMapmFZP%2B5nnDe3YTtc5F7Vsm%2BUTnDWIhljVPynbFbOh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIMzGs2dKl9VnBmPmany8Lc%2BL0%2BNv2yXSqRBpUE1PetMmXknYvxrcdVccZ%2F%2FQ4Ov


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 15

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH   297,370 9,467 306,837 23,379.92 280,559.04 2,898.04   99.1%
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY 168,118 4,204 172,322 13,889.32 157,488.22 944.46   99.5%
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH 201,418 0 201,418 10,990.32 131,883.84 58,543.84   70.9%
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  73,093 1,827 74,920 5,763.08 69,156.96 -.04  100.0%
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH 80,534 0 80,534 5,495.16 65,941.92 9,096.92   88.7%
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH 84,059 2,102 86,161 8,205.80 77,955.10 .10  100.0%
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH 107,186 3,751 110,937 8,533.62 102,403.44 -.06  100.0%

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 1,011,778 21,351   1,033,129 76,257.22 885,388.52 71,483.26   93.1%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB 60,000 0 60,000 200.00 .00 59,800.00 .3%
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200.00 .0%
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY   5,000 0 5,000 .00 5,000.00 .00  100.0%
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 48,883 0 48,883 22,405.00 13,750.00 12,728.00   74.0%
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   162,967 3,892 166,859 14,550.97 145,871.13 6,436.90   96.1%
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200 0 4,200 942.17 .00 3,257.83   22.4%
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE 2,100 0 2,100 .00 .00 2,100.00 .0%
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   54,062 1,352 55,414 4,262.62 51,151.44 -.06  100.0%
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 67,576 1,689 69,265 6,976.19 62,668.27 -379.46  100.5%
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/ 1,375 0 1,375 .00 .00 1,375.00 .0%
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU 1,623 0 1,623 46.00 982.67 594.33   63.4%
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 54,062 1,352 55,414 5,581.16 50,136.44 -303.60  100.5%
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 95,952 3,358 99,310 8,183.40 91,670.88 -544.28  100.5%
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS 1,623 0 1,623 1,426.59 .00 196.41   87.9%
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 58,358 2,043 60,401 4,646.24 55,754.88 -.12  100.0%
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  74,779 1,870 76,649 6,316.07 70,752.96 -420.03  100.5%
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 .00 1,077.77 182.23   85.5%
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE 84,334 2,108 86,442 7,123.03 79,792.56 -473.59  100.5%
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 999.42 .00 260.58   79.3%
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE 67,576 1,689 69,265 6,976.19 62,668.27 -379.46  100.5%
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 .00 857.41 402.59   68.0%
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE 80,877 0 80,877 6,742.00 80,904.00 -6,769.00  108.4%
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 1,008.73 .00 251.27   80.1%
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE 42,754 1,069 43,823 3,508.22 40,452.00 -137.22  100.3%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3rWVrJOw51OYH5wgpP6%2Bv7bGyrO8VMGrgyS36YZD4JjW9MlhQMHqU68nWQMrvyNV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGEWC5SBmkZ7OdKl8mdTW1RUqOGhODVLu%2FKc78N%2Bajj%2FN5HRgWTJyuVnqb1eibrt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yCBp%2FCisSuPab%2B5cTOBcZ6Ye0evHtbsW5SBqk4xVBGAJl%2FWF5lCC27EA%2FhMLUhY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2aO%2B3CIXU%2FRi5b4V%2BDagqEDY6PPuGCLwocDLPyjBAX7H1aDbj5CepEkOKKDKANzq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6qaHjx3yoTYpSF38usvLyUT96onyCPdtSUzs0dKVdKEEg0O7zLWxawegCln5cik
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7DQYSWIvNm7vM4gH%2Bet1O%2BQ2FlFdXvaSG6uA%2BAN5cD93JSn239BbvTwnifCIwfK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JJafwUqgjruydlPn8RxCCHfNLfjA6Bh0I9hEu%2BYzwK1MiIBh7WXEzoseVAPaJLza
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzLMeebp9hwsFkUSlN65H9dYJLHg7MA6uc1T55ojpVxdF%2BT2WQIJ63TzlE5WIceG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBkWixHlZY2f9EPtlCpEoJgfz6fFusa%2FwkDut8CGFmdrVxGxkYoDxWnFDDACl9zw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVF1iTVnmICjXZm0m25R1JMhd5JC4dUcjBaDC%2FwPSRbvbwH2ZrjdxwcYzdmGR8O2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APngcuNHaK2QR6oCWF%2F1%2FaltpzCu5ZyT1IGhZP12O5okcETebR0ZFT0QyVMBN38x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6TbrpJFDFeyLeYf98lGd9CpkaKIoF9MkRRG2%2Fdktpe7rBz7ZXAAbYFD7Mje%2BFzOV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNu891rr56X5pGmUPZwDQMaF6gnFn2W7%2F0tP9slVVEEk4NIWLpxwq%2FicXjMQNMyv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Nn%2BXOjuxwc5s8b00GJIBNscyaytmNNTUk%2F3ejeiCP8e5%2B9vgAOh5roM9eV1wtmD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05IUUBqG%2BWnpS30ZkizVpyVCydCFSPNPW8Awo7iiwYM0M6TpIaQ7lv9ibDjjcPqt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abbn77GXjpOfbAb6WB1D9Lp5myUXX%2FhNV2t1hFv6q2j2SlBr45lYFVsvm0P0n%2B%2F6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bolLisBqVnChA%2FKi8QrEV68UfkGCY48PrpZXJ%2BC0DL24HVzPwhUiG872BdUvl4Sn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6c94AfDyhDXkcqFPzuiWhBuLnOwqDEO9mCg2o0d%2BhHnu8Bo83NQ5obphbLiKKxn5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BNPACo3rdUtbtmpLmhsyaNViNghHGK8oD4%2Fiz%2FQjrS10iWk%2B4AxJN%2FRNgBQU7NN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1rsv90oxIU1ImGsAmDvZhRj6JKNI3GwEFfEToANpXce6kMynz%2BU5n1X7gb6imafU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVFWBJSt95wtO0wtgUFIDrp4s9w0nSUAMtF8tn%2FUUuhtHS3H3qGWPAgx8%2BEzmRhJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTJh8%2FXpR5%2Bj88vewGG0hScUBtJj4vzz7c6zIuKGRj6Q9QirIAT4vr8usZeoqga4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56oNKncBvwqymDHplAsknEcnemDfs9oeuLl98g%2BIKEvFxckPhPlCzkXR%2B%2BG7FSOz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHI8JjAyDPoEOzr4ivSNjpnrHRgWTzRJkwF7YJ%2BoW%2F5hMNs82N9l8nWVN%2Fh30U7H
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CeBRJgV5G2KRdYOIGQmxslZ4f2k%2BVqOBmQFesmeKRdQSvwn4M%2FWjCAwOBrAEdLKg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sY5sp6Ka4C65E3e3dRUi3Al7ZJVKjquyPmsYRjGjjBnGmfufqddJFcvGRDm6qhls
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FsOZmnglCqN8y4ax4Vr7IctZXTmA8NzR%2Bfz4CPSJGNXIUANSj%2BnMka1ZGbpa4Nna
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2yrQYjp4Aq0VMUZlpCu3gbeArVNho1ElNG%2BQETaCF4LJ2EGeDKGb6uhaMkFCtNGf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BF7qx39bHO5FO0%2B1E7pJNkDSfB6LnVNmCNyB5PUJRKTnMPJbtCloSGZrElPNkKGu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9p%2FoJo0YgKqsd2cbv43DkHXaP3Tg4w%2FBfZ888y3aPH6fJsppV3hucYLYMV89Mt8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAt1yIldxxL4e1HLgo1i7wLj0jgWbinsG6YXjvHAWb16LV0ubKVak7GrETeEDzPN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8j26sAWKHx%2BwGYRFmQCG25k5arsCIXFAPGI%2FzJjZYBmov4tsosyeAclBjLse216O
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m2QoZAY3Jg62e84UofTKQAq7vSDe8sHn3TUnZX6dd2KEyhtCVvqMp1c9f5c3oJXu


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 16

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES 980,041 20,422   1,000,463 101,894.00 813,490.68 85,078.32   91.5%

3300 TRANSPORTATION

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP    5,000 0 5,000 360.00 .00 4,640.00    7.2%
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP 54,776 1,644 56,420 13,019.94 43,399.80 .26  100.0%
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR 2,082,867 0   2,082,867 .00 .00   2,082,867.00 .0%
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH- 69,000 0 69,000 .00 .00 69,000.00 .0%
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS    40,000 0 40,000 .00 .00 40,000.00 .0%
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S 4,995 0 4,995 .00 .00 4,995.00 .0%
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  75,000 0 75,000 .00 .00 75,000.00 .0%
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT 2,711,000 0   2,711,000 318,774.03   1,583,870.00 808,355.97   70.2%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 5,042,638 1,644   5,044,282 332,153.97   1,627,269.80   3,084,858.23   38.8%

3400 FOOD SERVICES

13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC 25,000 0 25,000 1,317.00 5,183.00 18,500.00   26.0%

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES 25,000 0 25,000 1,317.00 5,183.00 18,500.00   26.0%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU 14,239 0 14,239 775.97 .00 13,463.03    5.4%
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN 120,976 3,630 124,606 28,755.24 95,850.80 -.04  100.0%
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI 57,461 0 57,461 6,829.02 .00 50,631.98   11.9%
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL    42,017 2,377 44,394 3,414.92 .00 40,979.08    7.7%
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA 96,626 0 96,626 .00 .00 96,626.00 .0%
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE 95,000 0 95,000 .00 23,362.00 71,638.00   24.6%
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE 144,450 0 144,450 3,424.00 .00 141,026.00    2.4%
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  28,000 0 28,000 .00 15,660.73 12,339.27   55.9%
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  125,000 0 125,000 .00 .00 125,000.00 .0%
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL   68,000 0 68,000 12,689.21 13,512.78 41,798.01   38.5%
13510100 54310  MEDICAL 9,500 0 9,500 1,196.00 8,192.48 111.52   98.8%
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL 30,170 0 30,170 24,149.00 .00 6,021.00   80.0%
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  65,000 0 65,000 39,830.66 1,005.00 24,164.34   62.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqphikajJIwNGGkZaaYF6tTziN8nlqJglOlwYLasgHHHPW82J4tRKt4ETtAz6s1I
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0L4C13WeUNOYnNBISeyiTM01iIRRJvJz7RjojwimQeuss%2FzF1sICWgmZW11Va0fB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bePO7ar5ajIx7QrSOmYcczZbQ5wQ8eI8lyzzATocY6nwoHWmfbJlcuuuuiETQMMi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvnx%2FUWKimdg0NEux55UOwJV8k4DAdZNrPUJccLm%2FWtSrMYLAPxVKZOUFZggUL3s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2k1G%2FZwhtK00uUhXKmoXKSWr%2FwIsZ47OdoWqWgbpK4FuiGMbiPYJjhVtWDUTCbPk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzSZC9OhHiBispCI85M3F6H%2F6cd34qTnCMNpmCLyx5djC5zHhyDMVjFLO5UcAqRl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PgppAahntEqTwATuBsiVPUWcpoPQ1moiLTMBiCOKuHp6xC0G1apVzNFjcu%2FypDcE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBAA85%2F%2B4grwXfEamtKUDD5NuORWAKaMnfKX91Ufy5V4lnI6WIzx4cgXY%2BDF7odK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5CXEzlZhwfzhFOS7E0EkhqZ3gJ2u%2Bsy0QAUT%2BDRdMh7UNfVJ%2B6%2BwIwGpB8WpsU0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LbygAhY9alJfB%2BwjlWOASVp%2FCQvG9Mt%2BZ6mwGc3jaLBqKXX%2ByPQ1aH9lCeB5uTGS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOM5i5KQ27AXc8GtcjPURqB67paOq42B6Ste22uHSmMQHowHoEL%2B5%2FSMucj3vM8a
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0qoXwG1n%2F2q%2FlLSE16jjK0isBfR%2F3n200Spf3E47LVRb4gkHTH%2BRVinf7p6k6w0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2psqjhMOccQUUvXx%2FMjYNRVCh7fu3u1maXMHvjnn3d9jMXBs%2BYXPkARB3QFDcTur
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aikiwhIBLzn1GF0y24s1d63xNc49w9lnc7PuYnqvszb2FmM%2FfnWVqwL7JklxWQo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FI0MnKqNW9VE3Ts6cMEQW96%2Fg2HzT4dQl5S7x6Sk1OWoaHl1K898OClUZZGsr7gv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXEfPvNIcLHpBZ174IzvzR7SD%2F7bpHVrb%2BXbrO4lFOKWO81MwDdL9dbLoNSu6qeG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9JwhKXXPqNiB12RgUqEQpZma4WmQL0f1UjbSc1tP%2Fii2yokgRykFN%2Bds4dUFD1D
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHj6WTzPQnNfSv8eCpbsllh4QqFt7B9LwCV4EBuKxPk4f6zs%2BGMVhxSFMRRPmLio
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O40hQTR7qu0WMbMr%2Flm0JcUcmo3u2rhDlJ8kgcgphgUPMn6ZfKk7hAxDSpkjK35u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ckt0PXCAOSGC%2FJm8Z6hWYeyV0CSEhMLsMuew%2FGWhbKSdePBMGcIOefkp0Sp%2F36%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vl8iF79iH3JymLJ563IUKrw0cs%2BOGAw60PLgJfiUeAZ3oKfmv0jOz9Q4JBFKcK4Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP9Uv8%2FoqfB1Y5BptbBdwOL9yr%2BJtlz6NUgJITgTN1MqHhSKnWA22uSX%2F8ELOrHO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7kOAWAqElf5malj7sdAWmqvw5kZuAbyfPJVQB4Nc2yVLLC0fLm6x3L5bg13UOE3


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 17

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES 898,939 6,007 904,946 121,064.02 157,583.79 626,298.19   30.8%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG 2,300 0 2,300 .00 .00 2,300.00 .0%
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS 93,190 0 93,190 .00 .00 93,190.00 .0%
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG 8,000 0 8,000 .00 515.50 7,484.50    6.4%
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP 2,750 0 2,750 .00 595.00 2,155.00   21.6%
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/ 4,900 0 4,900 .00 .00 4,900.00 .0%
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV 39,900 0 39,900 .00 .00 39,900.00 .0%
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS 39,900 0 39,900 .00 .00 39,900.00 .0%

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 199,940 0 199,940 .00 1,110.50 198,829.50 .6%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU 108,485 2,713 111,198 8,553.70 102,644.40 -.10  100.0%
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON   15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI 98,114 1,289 99,403 9,679.38 103,569.71 -13,846.09  113.9%
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S 54,062 1,352 55,414 5,277.52 50,136.44 .04  100.0%

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY 275,661 5,354 281,015 23,510.60 256,350.55 1,153.85   99.6%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   10,218 0 10,218 .00 .00 10,218.00 .0%
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO 598,985 0 598,985 133,289.93 .00 465,695.07   22.3%
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE 155,309 0 155,309 35,840.52 119,468.40 .08  100.0%
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O 17,500 0 17,500 4,394.67 .00 13,105.33   25.1%
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 901,659 45,000 946,659 248,190.31 698,092.69 376.00  100.0%
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES 242,889 0 242,889 23,263.14 113,494.75 106,131.11   56.3%
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC 8,250 0 8,250 8,250.00 .00 .00  100.0%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBHYEUybbwGVvck2oYInL8dY9BtEBVrwViiFhSiNV2ikU4V6L2%2BeNmgiFiKIH%2Bvo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kn9HBWR%2B0yddhiHJwRvCW1D2z%2F5ydeYAvwhfmlMX%2B9lZKmpO3syTW%2Bj%2Fo8LvD9uu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EQbCM8cVPY%2FgSevfQiT8DLii8eR9nI%2Bg4Ku7faekbDKQMsTlryDQKBqkmom0Jw8n
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIO5pW1vgFDT0NUj%2Fg1vA6tXX83qy4h%2Fj9gyOtoZoN%2BgKm%2B%2BWd4x8NVYsPtC1f7C
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1xtIhYnxo8BuMBGRtmOon81Mim1QxK25noQnZpJ4gYSxfqij4EuMmGcPH577bX3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RyxHhj0MbDn%2Bfe3DYsSffBHLnx2pQJ%2FHv0ERY1gFjLSLz%2BeIjEUiovtxuY6x35xx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zcfbxh0f0h8dBBFKVOdwFiQ%2FRQsZVWTyH5E5Z25aZshP0ayV21GqcMaiY1%2FflVgm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLZolangc3NVR4N4FWsxe4bHAzCSTxEYRq6wmp7qgpJpk2R%2FiMTBqb%2FvHhfzTwz1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eqPBsEeXzFPqvyK8vjru7PNXA3RPvJICPWJgfQij2W3us5gpauVtDJ%2FjJlwFEBfK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aDI%2Fi1XNVH7fIp3wvxKQLMiPo2Er%2BYSyut%2BBVogajTUrWDMFRTz%2FBze%2BHLhlngo9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VtRwvqkg%2B8V1yPSBBxRfERaB6isAXU6S6aV86ilBrdS0K%2Fe4IRqs922HvTOzFIzq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBVkSDFl5gYB3KBDQ0KuOmPb3OfjRt3%2FRxUIQMRdl%2Fds4bP%2F4S7%2BVgUwID4x2Ly8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoRFMglENACSqPWQty7H%2FcnSybYA%2BtkPofMbnjTELA%2BzjQKxhhlfn7UjJbOGQMbD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zdqqs7wjFwd8BzBea0TtEs9i5Yhce18LSplZB1HTEXUfBgRl5cvVH7hV53kOC9xy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFOirHq0TLMb8JI4mcug2tz4GHWWvAkX9ZB3JWvxYrgEYI%2B1izkKi7nAWsq7oL80
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BXTqQYUSCZYpVXWoK%2Fu8y%2FCOL38iqkcItvGapx%2BTvoCMemG1F4GZ%2FQ8DFZWu0wCh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5mN04Qu3bH8GRrwmPIX%2FseU6bi5nzaUFPqi4a0qm0AsPFtEgm93c0f8wBVY6p%2Fe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ue6MgNP827tIjIl8PzxSnbFZlN8MJMC%2FevF%2FhBRM1vuGB%2FU%2FoyECqeQ47mt2pwkL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5hfhMhCcyujd0gBcwjO%2FgyjkHWO43SvFrme%2B3pb3VfDuHkKUdwqdGJoN3g3zMGz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRU2Lew6uDcX%2Fx3HIMMju8893aGh%2FW9S8zB0FpfSxtQSPyIfS5kAHhUeQTT5f%2F0N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJ%2BDZkkv68JuSK3euO2fsYYZl22HCz1OlFaSabs8c6l7HSYCHeT5Vj5DAztqsIEZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5VZRH0HRktAx07LWPkCloyJV1xHoojq09eYEjTRm9Tha4z9epOT42fKY8amjzxf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81NZGTvq%2FY2lJKUN2dP0q2zpR9z35RjfBYNTrf9LOahU8XkK2w5qumPzpI4jddZ2


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 18

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 7,827 0 7,827 .00 .00 7,827.00 .0%
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM 17,000 0 17,000 .00 .00 17,000.00 .0%

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,969,637 45,000   2,014,637 453,228.57 931,055.84 630,352.59   68.7%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS

14120000 52130  FUEL 8,200 0 8,200 118.45 7,581.55 500.00   93.9%
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH 158,600 0 158,600 3,369.28 121,130.72 34,100.00   78.5%
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY   82,000 0 82,000 853.97 75,646.03 5,500.00   93.3%
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER 68,000 0 68,000 524.07 29,575.93 37,900.00   44.3%
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM 43,400 0 43,400 841.71 27,758.29 14,800.00   65.9%
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC 35,800 0 35,800 724.02 27,275.98 7,800.00   78.2%
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON 24,600 0 24,600 579.98 18,350.02 5,670.00   77.0%
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  37,900 0 37,900 177.32 45,922.68 -8,200.00  121.6%

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS 458,500 0 458,500 7,188.80 353,241.20 98,070.00   78.6%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC 24,600 0 24,600 6,031.02 13,352.98 5,216.00   78.8%
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O 75,600 0 75,600 8,565.55 22,691.05 44,343.40   41.3%
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH 249,300 0 249,300 45,884.58 138,886.42 64,529.00   74.1%
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH 10,200 0 10,200 .00 9,420.00 780.00   92.4%
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  51,900 0 51,900 9,485.35 18,110.65 24,304.00   53.2%
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA 111,700 0 111,700 17,025.86 76,945.14 17,729.00   84.1%
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART 31,400 0 31,400 4,293.57 7,973.43 19,133.00   39.1%
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK 113,700 0 113,700 16,199.89 68,450.11 29,050.00   74.5%
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER 31,400 0 31,400 4,249.39 7,750.61 19,400.00   38.2%
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM 65,400 0 65,400 8,095.92 45,311.08 11,993.00   81.7%
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  18,900 0 18,900 2,770.87 5,194.13 10,935.00   42.1%
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE 69,200 0 69,200 12,570.11 37,913.89 18,716.00   73.0%
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH 3,700 0 3,700 152.20 2,019.80 1,528.00   58.7%
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT 17,600 0 17,600 2,770.87 5,194.13 9,635.00   45.3%
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR 61,100 0 61,100 10,131.01 56,223.99 -5,255.00  108.6%
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON 3,600 0 3,600 .00 2,744.00 856.00   76.2%
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  17,600 0 17,600 2,770.87 5,194.13 9,635.00   45.3%
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R 53,400 0 53,400 8,562.02 46,634.98 -1,797.00  103.4%
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW 16,300 0 16,300 2,726.69 4,973.31 8,600.00   47.2%

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES 1,026,600 0   1,026,600 162,285.77 574,983.83 289,330.40   71.8%

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zmbQzsdbNH09pdDu30WM2EtM%2FRFd7lkY%2B908p17IJyFhj%2BfIWy2OL8G8kuYXDsE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NdbMYNcnl61vBMcc1PJj0XxWIWP2du5cYD7vxTx%2BSKJNenym2GTfigBPNJrhGoSm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVqOEGszAlOg5YWfRBeo4ycAIBRSlqk8Qz3od9RK%2Fu3z1eJSycrVfqjY6HWBL0P1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NcRsCQFJvQiqrCnPwggIO5hIzF8t7O%2Bg8rCwktn0oNk92Pfa%2F1icezobA4CqM9%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mjWqOFyce9auBqZsOwo7NDrFE4YZLhQprUTME0Vl3SjjCr4nz8rnljSXEGG%2FK2Qx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eyKJQQv5GLrTRiQV90jdY0K1Em%2FtfqfOB9DX1y9S%2FJtG5qFBEgWDSohoyovfraWo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Nk48kkp2dzD2yp3BBn59BvaFa8D4WpgBgMnk4BLrqADTlbqQ3g263Ug15WGd8V4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yiBQy9ikEgIIfDeEpf3Lq9TGdY6effu3JsnhHO8A2ha0RhECfnhbNv9NyX3snflh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9zcd4eq66%2BhMnVpeOXB1krS6voUj5kNksC2JTN%2BbtSV6jjg8cLU4pF53UmSHlqD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HhZEbQKZ%2BPGgFrtwirXaz5rRZ%2Fp6YBH%2B2HybchNcCbNUSDaTA6ItFB%2FjdwE2iutT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Ebk04iwgdBAo5eIbJQIMXtXuSvsJlYuO%2FdNaKovd2lNLrWnI2HN0sntaXvn7Cbc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9zlwS3zIcZAVGvQBEVKKkwAH%2F3eOvJmGU2dQ9TCWaHcRIEaNwa16fmeYkemEglw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e7oeM0BqfgbzGOiFqn30B9N%2F8Whut7isjuzPnVgpsXTvoOUUtTo31nyqqSd%2BIp2M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EC%2B3Saoll5TMKopkCEV%2Fl2e2x%2Fq7TrXZmzb1U9KD%2B9%2BipBlaDxKxD0AYcuP%2FkjWp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKbh4roN2r6SgNDEfwM6xTa3LIWV2s2M5Zm4mR%2BGoPWzth%2BINjW%2BEyVvt%2F9%2FjGir
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fodgJZmLv3py3vK530vXBEz4TRxXL9FR%2BYCQ9ueEenFrP2qILkTagk54qyYUsP9x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3NjvC%2BS3pv7YKrUA0ma52zkb7ZnB5bYTYfOqMNozhgIdllR4lEmxAOeveCShvXq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RpzE8gS1K37eusq3KRWGuukIhus9C%2BGq9Zl0nTDWpcDyBVAOpaBIHputSDd26esv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moVwYK%2B7ZeR2ihA2FBzBG0ES2PX9f2S%2FMMZCfcuf8Jl0RiIalEWb5aqjCd2hGBjl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpnkGxX2ExAZOOuEi3z1vPVThYOEBxFA0er6eupxWq8UukSaJ6di0bsdlrMSmmWp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rB6H7dvZuVIV%2FqFLKbxM3Ms2PdRZYjat5DVfl97h9BVeKzOmN4zCMok4murSyxkx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THXMLLn%2FhkirOoFamhMqOM6PeOn%2FFZzObJKlpeUh9StIyiBa9NtEE6NBmeyB0m98
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3lxb4nWuaYftZhHyqdUouV39GwGU24LKcuasAkr57wWhmB3BEegaG5SxnfbePi7v
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WhW6BJt%2BcGqXT0suG8hS1UvfEV490i4K8Jw26kQ2l%2BqkDAwJOhw35bQQtkimTYNJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzzYIE8fId%2F2vJaMaTTNGqTGuQEyian7Kx7OT2aJjgW93ubl6oUyng19okU52c0N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xVtxI0DbxMnZE0M8QSLTmxzdzKFCO7Uvzw8vRXvninVIu1BIiK3%2FC5W%2B3xmk8Spk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UA1dGP0sr4qtDv8ZHGm5k1LMVNjX7J4dqYkfmxYXwjclHjzSpentJMa%2B3Bdax7Se
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYOUyhKXb0NdplrCyg7p%2FXN0YJ8nqUfAGeiBWKq8HN5zdtE0cGGq82DJyYNIRBym
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aNV0nLAY8mtWTDIuPZB8oTaC4CR1bCkIZT2HrzpnBCD8q0ll0NMEFCAMmpN7l5C


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/01/2025 08:28
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 19

  FOR 2026 03

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT   115,000 -45,000 70,000 42,782.28 14,956.33 12,261.39   82.5%
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH    55,000 0 55,000 3,411.57 150.50 51,437.93    6.5%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS 170,000 -45,000 125,000 46,193.85 15,106.83 63,699.32   49.0%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK 98,606 0 98,606 .00 .00 98,606.00 .0%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 98,606 0 98,606 .00 .00 98,606.00 .0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS

19300076 53990  TUITIONS 3,512,269 0   3,512,269 342,249.76   4,013,519.55    -843,500.31  124.0%

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS 3,512,269 0   3,512,269 342,249.76   4,013,519.55    -843,500.31  124.0%

TOTAL UNDEFINED 75,650,000 0  75,650,000   8,844,653.67  52,965,978.56  13,839,367.77   81.7%

GRAND TOTAL   75,650,000 0  75,650,000   8,844,653.67  52,965,978.56  13,839,367.77   81.7%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKha6BAlZbYYrtkKeIwXTqeUPGqbTGns%2FZ%2F%2Bweava69FUQd4Sl19%2FJ0ZQUbZXE67
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bG1OfksPkHtMnezPXwYXfxuW3wvHpgGabpeeUU5DBeCP0t4DzMIB8aT8p3aMYy7W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVSw09%2Fkyw8tTj7ecBKuqI0sMHsx4Z79mIV7yK1%2BtkwKq8sFbv2Ork81hKZFD%2F28
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buCpxHKUphzehoBIJHSxF%2BHy0%2FSWeThSIGcH%2BACrLRKt7nf5wHjBvtElwk6OIHgp


MUNIS # DESE # FY26 Award

Balance 

7/1/2025 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

309 309 Title IVA - FY24 16,854                0.00 16,854.00 16,854.00 0.00 -                      -                         

180 180 Title III - FY25 46,750                0.00 38,735.14 38,735.14 0.00 8,014.86            8,014.86               

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY25 1,433,698          0.00 697,006.80 757,725.97 70,828.83 (131,548.00) 736,691.20       605,143.20           

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY25 20,000                0.00 14,752.00 16,400.00 3,600.00 (5,248.00) 5,248.00            -                         

305 305 Title I - FY25 419,657              0.00 196,844.37 361,253.81 (164,409.44) 222,812.63       58,403.19             

309 309 Title IVA - FY25 15,454                0.00 7,366.00 7,545.00 (179.00) 8,088.00            7,909.00               

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY26 83,215                0.00 15,715.00 699.65 (16,414.65) 83,215.00         66,800.35             

180 180 Title III - FY26 41,530                0.00 0.00 0.00 41,530.00         41,530.00             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY26 1,445,344          0.00 0.00 0.00 1,445,344.00    1,445,344.00       

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY26 40,962                0.00 0.00 0.00 40,962.00         40,962.00             

305 305 Title I - FY26 438,592              0.00 1,030.66 29,447.52 (30,478.18) 438,592.00       408,113.82           

309 309 Title IVA - FY26 29,462                0.00 0.00 0.00 29,462.00         29,462.00             

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY26 0.00 0.00 -                      -                         -                      

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY26) 370                     370.00 345.94 24.06 24.06                     

250 25032006 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY26 0.00 -                         

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) c/o 800.00 800.00 800.00                   

273 27300000 E-rate 65,263                83,394.00 65,262.71 148,656.71 148,656.71           

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41                   

301 30123504 Applied Learning Leadership (Private Gr) CHS 3600 c/o 17.43 17.43 17.43                     

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69                       

301 30124154 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 649.80 c/o 649.80 649.80 0.00 -                         

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17                     

301 30124155 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 5000 c/o 2,913.40 2,913.40 2,913.40               

301 30124156 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 5000 5,000                  5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00               

301 30124405 PACE-TWO MIT STEM  (Private Gr) 6084 c/o 3,584.00 3,584.00 3,584.00               

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                   

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00                     

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                   

310 --- Circuit Breaker 3,790,218          3,183,334.00 280,594.00 3,463,928.00 3,463,928.00       

819 819555 Special Ed Reserve Fund (750K established FY22) 824,833.69 2,230.55 827,064.24 827,064.24           

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 350.00 350.00 350.00                   

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY26 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 - PRELIMINARY



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY26 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 - PRELIMINARY

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2025 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 3,997,231.08 16,038.54 367,939.70 1,462,755.10 2,182,574.82 26,320.00         2,208,894.82       

502 --- Athletic 1,050,397.99 119,268.40 79,124.48 46,002.54 1,044,539.37 9,718.00            1,054,257.37       

503 --- Gifts & Donations 56,038.35 172.38 55,865.97 605.00 56,470.97             

503 --- Gifts & Donations - 255 Princeton St Development 180,000.00 180,000.00 180,000.00           

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books & Computers 54,495.81 4,073.20 58,569.01 3,088.00            61,657.01             

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 585,857.14 73,481.25 80,342.88 10,217.50 568,778.01 568,778.01           

507 --- Childcare 2,081,525.95 154,725.76 444,927.46 568,510.61 1,222,813.64 1,222,813.64       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 101,183.19 3,899.32 105,082.51 105,082.51           

509 --- Summer School 37,246.16 5,850.00 4,000.00 39,096.16 39,096.16             

510 --- School Choice 260,000.00 3,230,069.06 68,248.00 112,264.70 3,186,052.36 3,186,052.36       

511 --- Civic Activities 519,714.07 35,321.33 31,634.46 6,100.00 517,300.94 32,290.00         549,590.94           

516 --- Transportation 330,000.00 1,097,439.75 184,278.30 185.17 1,281,532.88 10,980.00         1,292,512.88       

517 --- Student Activity 45,000.00 363,745.44 900.30 26,600.00 338,045.74 10,709.00         348,754.74           

518 --- Turf Fields 423,541.04 1,425.00 55.29 424,910.75 424,910.75           



Aug 31, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 49,715.46
Enterprise Agency Account 132,636.08

Total Checking/Savings 182,351.54

Total Current Assets 182,351.54

TOTAL ASSETS 182,351.54

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 131.35

Equity - ATWE 1,524.91

Equity - Band 338.72

Equity - Basketball Girls 0.00

Equity - Best Buddies 157.10

Equity - Career Center 1,270.26

Equity - Cheerleading 150.11

Equity - Chorus 987.38

Equity - Class of 23 10,845.96

Equity - Class of 24 14,487.29

Equity - Class of 25 16,129.20

Equity - Class of 26 16,869.65

Equity - Class of 27 1,962.89

Equity - Class of 28 941.80

Equity - Cross Country 2,250.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,902.41

Equity - DECA 8,670.60

Equity - ECO Club 211.51

Equity - Field Hockey 1,027.97

Equity - Field Trips 3,738.27

Equity - Fine Arts 2,676.70

Equity - Football 273.06

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 5,326.44

Equity - Golf 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 978.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - Key Club / Interact 7,492.15

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 8,421.98

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,271.57

12:54 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/15/25 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2025

Page 1



Aug 31, 25

Equity - LIME 3,887.11

Equity - Lion Yearbook 3,747.61

Equity - Melting Pot Club 485.98

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - Model UN 554.06

Equity - National Business HS 236.78

Equity - National Honor Society 697.03

Equity - National Science HS 2,784.20

Equity - NEHS 942.19

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 319.78

Equity - Rugby 5,357.10

Equity - SAGA/PRISM 608.18

Equity - Ski Team 777.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 2,909.54

Equity - Softball 495.57

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 889.89

Equity - Student Council 3,029.68

Equity - Student Trainers 73.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,120.20

Equity - Swim Team Girls 186.90

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 1,281.12

Equity - Theatre Guild 16,471.52

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 3,923.24

Equity - Travel Abroad 411.36

Equity - Tri-M 215.40

Equity - Voice Student News 344.02

Equity - Volleyball Boys 3,289.83

Equity - Volleyball Girls 7,832.60

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 732.95

Equity - Wrestling 3,200.52

Total Other Current Liabilities 182,351.54

Total Current Liabilities 182,351.54

Total Liabilities 182,351.54

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 182,351.54

12:54 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/15/25 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2025

Page 2



Aug 31, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 16,388.72
McCarthy Principal Account 15,700.46

Total Checking/Savings 32,089.18

Total Current Assets 32,089.18

TOTAL ASSETS 32,089.18

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 6,132.56
Chorus 2,002.80
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 18,496.68
General Student Body Fund 1,283.08

Grade 7 and Field Trips 566.87
Grade 8 and Field Trips 364.51
Orchestra 1,024.46
Student council 188.07
Year Book 1,862.22

Total Equity 32,089.18

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 32,089.18

11:11 AM McCarthy Middle School
09/15/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2025

Page 1



Aug 31, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 55,439.87
Parker Principal Account 17,828.01

Total Checking/Savings 73,267.88

Total Current Assets 73,267.88

TOTAL ASSETS 73,267.88

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 1,219.35
Chorus 5,048.58
Drama 45,830.27
General Student Body Fund 6,851.75

Grade 5 and Field Trips 1,941.31
Grade 6 and Field Trips 459.74
Orchestra 1,407.65
Student Council 4,676.05
Yearbook 5,833.18

Total Equity 73,267.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 73,267.88

10:35 AM Parker Middle School
09/15/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2025

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 21, 2025 

Re: FY2027 Capital Planning & Prioritization 

The FY2027 capital planning process is underway.  I have provided a document to begin 
our discussion and prioritize projects to be submitted for consideration this year.  I have 
provided the FY27 – FY29 capital plan prioritization document that includes the next 3-
years of projects of the previously approved 10-year capital plan for the Chelmsford 
Public Schools.  I will highlight the previously deferred projects and describe the steps 
being taken to finalize figures and recommendations for consideration at future school 
committee meetings.  At future meetings we will discuss prioritization of the projects 
we will put forward to the capital planning committee this year.  No action of the 
committee is sought at the regular school committee meeting Tuesday October 21, 
2025.       

I would like to review the document provided with the members of the school 
committee at Tuesday evening’s regular school committee meeting and discuss a plan to 
review and prioritize the projects to be submitted for consideration in FY2027. 



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan

As of 
October 21, 2025

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY25 FY26 FY27 FY28 FY29 FY30

CHS All School FY24 & FY25 Deferred:  Renovate art classrooms 450,000$         475,000$         475,000$         475,000$         Remove - Completed with CPS One-Time Funding

South Row Roof FY25 Deferred:  Partial roof replacement 1,200,000$     1,200,000$     1,200,000$     

 Remove - 
MSBA 
Accelerated 
Repair 
Program - to 
be completed 
in the Summer 
of 2026 

McCarthy Exterior FY25 Deferred:  Renovate/replace tennis courts 245,000$         430,500$         430,500$         

 Remove - 
Being 
completed 
with FY24 
Town Surplus 
Funds (Free 
Cash) 

McCarthy Roof FY25 & FY26 Partially Deferred: Partial roof replacement 1,200,000$     250,000$         1,000,000$     

 Remove - 
Additional $ 
2,484,842 
allocated from 
FY25 Town 
Surplus Funds 
(Free Cash) to 
complete rear 
building roof 
over 
gymnasium, 
locker rooms, 
café, kitchen 
and modular 
classrooms. 

McCarthy All School

FY25 Deferred:  Add additional staff/visitor parking to the 
front of the school (Approx. 29 spaces/4 handicapped) and a 
new driving lane to allow for left only turn exiting the school.  
Sidewalks to be replaced where effected. 150,000$         150,000$         150,000$         Remove - Completed w/ Police Parking Lot Project

Byam School Safety
Construct secure entry vestibule w/ visitor management 
system 160,000$         Remove - Completed w/ FY26 Capital Funding

Center School Safety
Construct secure entry vestibule w/ visitor management 
system 135,000$         Remove - Completed w/ FY26 Capital Funding

Harrington School Safety
Construct secure entry vestibule w/ visitor management 
system 160,000$         Remove - Completed w/ FY26 Capital Funding

1



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan

As of 
October 21, 2025

Parker School Safety
Construct secure entry vestibule w/ visitor management 
system 160,000$         Remove - Completed w/ FY26 Capital Funding

South Row School Safety
Construct secure entry vestibule w/ visitor management 
system 135,000$         Remove - Completed w/ FY26 Capital Funding

McCarthy All School Replace boilers 700,000$         Remove - Completed w/ FY26 Capital Funding

Byam Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 31,499$           47,249$           

 Remove - 
Refinishing the 
hardwood 
flooring at the 
stage was 
determined to 
be acceptable 
and most cost 
effective. 

Center Gym Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 31,119$           46,679$           

 Remove - 
Refinishing the 
hardwood 
flooring at the 
stage was 
determined to 
be acceptable 
and most cost 
effective. 

CHS All School
Replace five (5) unit ventilators in the Art wing of the 
building. 57,684$           57,684$           Remove - Completed w/ FY25 Capital Funding

Harrington Cafeteria Replace stair treads leading to the platform area. 2,459$             2,459$             Remove - Completed with CPS One-Time Funding

Harrington All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 45,540$           70,587$           

 Remove - 
Completed 
with CPS One-
Time Funding 

McCarthy Exterior Provide ADA accessible walkways to the courtyard areas. 15,180$           22,770$           Remove - Completed with CPS One-Time Funding

McCarthy All School
Replace rooftop units on the portable classrooms with heat 
pump style rooftop units. 37,950$           56,925$           Remove - Completed w/ FY25 Capital Funding

McCarthy Kitchen
Install code-compliant non-slip floor (quarry tile) throughout 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 84,856$           84,856$           Remove - Completed w/ FY25 Capital Funding

2



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan

As of 
October 21, 2025

South Row Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage and risers. 33,206$           33,206$           

 Remove - 
Refinishing the 
hardwood 
flooring at the 
stage was 
determined to 
be acceptable 
and most cost 
effective. 

Westlands All School Replace pole lights with high efficiency globe light fixtures. 15,180$           15,180$           Remove - Completed w/ FY25 Capital Funding

Westlands All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads 17,078$           17,078$           Remove - Completed with CPS One-Time Funding

Westlands Kitchen

Remove the obsolete dish room equipment to provide 
additional code-compliant storage room space constructed 
with easy-to-clean materials. 30,360$           30,360$           Remove - Completed w/ FY25 Capital Funding

Westlands Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 51,233$           76,850$           

 Remove - 
Refinishing the 
hardwood 
flooring at the 
stage was 
determined to 
be acceptable 
and most cost 
effective. 

Parker Elevator FY24, FY25 & FY26 Deferred:  Replace elevator in school 325,000$         325,000$         325,000$         325,000$         Defer - Potential New School Building Project
Parker Roof FY25 & FY26 Deferred:  Partial roof replacement 230,000$         230,000$         230,000$         Defer - Potential New School Building Project

Parker All School

FY25 & FY26 Deferred:  Install a roof mounted energy 
recovery unit to provide ventilation in the administration 
area. 75,900$           150,000$         150,000$         Defer - Potential New School Building Project

Parker All School
FY25 & FY26 Deferred:  Replace the air handling unit and add 
ventilation in the teachers room. -$                 100,000$         100,000$         Defer - Potential New School Building Project

Parker All School DPW Identified Project:  Switchgear Rehabilitation 100,000$         Defer - Potential New School Building Project
Parker Boiler Rm. Install exhaust fan in the boiler room for ventilation. 12,144$           12,144$           Defer - Potential New School Building Project

Parker Cafeteria

Install transfer grilles in the common wall between the 
cafeteria and kitchen to enable to hood with make-up air 
when the doors are closed. 15,180$           15,180$           Defer - Potential New School Building Project

Parker All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$           15,180$           Defer - Potential New School Building Project
Parker All School Provide ventilation in the 2nd floor conference room. 22,770$           22,770$           Defer - Potential New School Building Project

3



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan

As of 
October 21, 2025

Parker All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 45,540$           45,540$           Defer - Potential New School Building Project

Parker Library Replace the carpet in the library media center. 77,873$           120,703$         Defer - Potential New School Building Project
Parker All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 143,641$         222,644$         Defer - Potential New School Building Project
Parker All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 766,086$         1,187,433$     Defer - Potential New School Building Project

Parker All School
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile 
throughout the school. 269,597$         431,355$         

 Defer - Potential 
New School 
Building Project 

Byam All School
Replace the original gate valves on the domestic water 
service to the building. 7,590$             7,590$             

Byam All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$           15,180$           

Byam All School Replace roof drains 22,770$           22,770$           

Byam All School
Replace PTAC units in the administration area with a high 
efficiency AC system. 45,540$           68,310$           

Byam All School Install mechanical ventilation to the administration, library, 227,700$         227,700$         
Byam All School Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 281,741$         422,612$         

Byam All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 53,130$           53,130$           

Byam All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 45,540$           70,587$           
Byam All School Roof replacement 325,000$         

Byam All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 379,500$         588,225$         

Byam All School DPW Identified Project:  Switchgear Rehabilitation 350,000$         

Center All School Replace the hot water convection units in the bathrooms. 18,216$           18,216$           

Center All School Install new high efficiency gas-fired domestic water heater. 27,324$           27,324$           

Center Boiler Rm.
Replace existing hot water supply and return piping outside 
the boiler room with insulated piping. 30,360$           30,360$           

Center All School Partial roof replacement 130,000$         In design phase w/ FY26 Capital Funding
Center All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 341,550$         546,480$         

Center All School Partial roof replacement 320,000$            

Center All School DPW Identified Project:  Switchgear Rehabilitation 350,000$            

Center All School Replace elevator in school 350,000$            
CHS All School Replace damaged and stained vinyl wall base. 7,590$             7,590$             

4



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan

As of 
October 21, 2025

CHS All School
Provide differential pressure sensors and modulate the 
heating hot water system based upon building demand. 30,360$           30,360$           

CHS All School
Install diffusers on the supply ductwork to eliminate short 
circuiting issues. 53,130$           53,130$           

CHS School Safety Stairwell renovation for emergency egress 127,500$         In design phase w/ FY26 Capital Funding

CHS All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 348,165$         522,248$         

CHS All School

DPW Identified Project:  Switchgear Rehabilitation (Replace 
the original 1974 electrical switchgear, re-feed the existing 
feeders and branch circuits). 303,600$         400,000$         

CHS Gym Replace flooring in the student locker rooms. 313,647$         486,153$         

CHS All School Roof replacement 3,000,000$     

CHS All School Synthetic Turf Field Replacement 900,000$            

CHS All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 2,349,864$     2,349,864$         

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$           

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$           

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$           

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$           75,000$              

Harrington All School Roof replacement 1,300,000$     

Harrington All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$           15,180$           
Harrington All School Install ADA accessible code-complaint signage throughout 20,493$           20,493$           
Harrington All School Replace PTAC units in the administration area with a high 45,540$           68,310$           
Harrington Kitchen Install code-compliant non-slip floor (quarry tile) throughout 71,726$           107,589$         

Harrington All School
Alter storm water discharge so as not to discharge directly 
into the wetland. 75,900$           113,850$         

Harrington All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 379,500$         569,250$         

Harrington All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 53,130$           53,130$           

5



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan

As of 
October 21, 2025

Harrington All School
Install mechanical ventilation to the administration, library, 
and special education teacher's workroom areas. 227,700$         227,700$         

Harrington All School Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 262,310$         406,581$         

Harrington All School DPW Identified Project:  Switchgear Rehabilitation 350,000$         

Harrington All School Replace elevator in school 350,000$         

McCarthy All School
Replace building mounted compact fluorescent scones with 
LED fixtures. 34,155$           51,233$           

McCarthy All School Install a bi-directional antenna system to enhance portable 75,900$           113,850$         

McCarthy Gym Replace curtain wall windows (large gym) 236,640$         366,792$         

McCarthy Library Replace the carpet in the library media center. 79,923$           127,877$         

McCarthy All School Synthetic Turf Field Replacement 1,000,000$     

McCarthy All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 1,024,650$     1,639,440$     

South Row All School
Install an expansion tank and mixing valve on the water 
heater. 15,180$           15,180$           In design phase w/ FY26 Capital Funding

South Row All School Install AC in the computer network closet (headend room). 18,216$           18,216$           

South Row All School Replace damaged metal shelving and doors in classrooms. 44,022$           44,022$           
South Row All School Install new high efficiency gas-fired domestic water heater. 27,324$           44,820$           In design phase w/ FY26 Capital Funding
South Row All School Replace rooftop exhaust fan units. 53,130$           53,130$           

South Row All School DPW Identified Project:  Switchgear Rehabilitation 400,000$         

South Row All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 262,310$         262,310$            

Westlands All School Refinish hardwood doors throughout the school. 3,036$             3,036$             

6



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan

As of 
October 21, 2025

Westlands All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 45,540$           70,587$           

Westlands All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 56,318$           87,293$           

Westlands All School DPW Identified Project:  Switchgear Rehabilitation 250,000$         

Westlands All School

Replace the original domestic water piping with insulated, 
with isolated (and labeled) piping with tagged brass ball 
valves. 227,700$         364,320$         

Westlands All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 253,430$         405,488$         

Westlands All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 237,415$         237,415$            

Westlands All School Roof replacement 1,500,000$         

Total Capital Projects 15,494,638$   800,000$         4,710,500$     9,161,706$     8,186,498$     5,889,960$     6,344,589$         -$  

7



Byam Elementary School Vestibule



Byam Elementary School Library



Byam Elementary School Basketball Hoops



Center Elementary School Vestibule



Center Elementary School Basketball Hoops



Harrington Elementary School Vestibule



Harrington Elementary School Gym Floor



Harrington Elementary School Basketball Hoops



South Row Elementary School Vestibule



South Row Elementary School Basketball Hoops



Parker Middle School Vestibule



Chelmsford High School Exterior



Chelmsford High School Wood Shop



Chelmsford High School Wood Shop



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of Schools  

From: Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date: October 8, 2025 

Re:  Personnel Report – September 2025 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – September 2025 

New Hires 
Brennan, Melissa 

Secretary Hawthorn House 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 10/6/25 

Cowan, Christopher 
Assistant Principal 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 9/19/25 

Kaminsky, Dan 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 9/15/25 

Kapoor, Pooja 
Paraprofessional 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date: 10/6/25 

Kempner, Tina 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 9/22/2025 

Kyricos, Diana 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Byam Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/29/25 

McNeill, Susan 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/15/25 

Meserve, Rosalind 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 9/22/25 



3 
 

 
 
Molligi, Angelica 
  Paraprofessional 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date: 9/29/25 
 
Patnam, Sravani 
 Paraprofessional 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date: 10/6/25 
 
Roy, Rachel 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date: 10/14/25 
 
Shoemaker, Katherine 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date: 9/22/25 
 
 
Resignations: 
Gentile, Caitlyn 
 Paraprofessional 
 South Row Elementary School 
 Effective date: 10/10/25 
 
MacDonald, Jessica 
 ABA Paraprofessional 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date: 9/15/25 
 
Manmode, Snehal 
 ABA Paraprofessional 
 Byam Elementary School 
 Effective date: 10/3/25 
 
Sweeney, Kevin 
 Paraprofessional 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date: 9/26/25 
 
 
 
 



4 

Retirements: 
Engdahl, Meaghan 

Library Assistant 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/8/25 

Sementelli, Kathleen 
Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 9/28/25 

Assignment Changes:  



Approval of Field Trip Requests 

1.) Chelmsford High School 

2026 Senior Class Banquet 

Alpine Grove 

Hollis, New Hampshire 

June 5, 2026 






	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - October 7, 2025
	Memo - Spotlight on the Departments: Fine & Performing Arts
	Memo - Approval of 2025/26 Superintendent & School Committee Goals
	SC Policy Action: IHAIA - Middle School CTE Exploration
	Parker Middle School Building Project - Community Visioning Sessions
	Memo - FY2026 Budget Report: 1st Quarter Financials (July 1 - September 30, 2025)
	Memo - FY2027 Capital Planning & Prioritization
	Memo - Personnel Report: September 2025
	Approval of Field Trip Requests



